TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS &
DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
8 July 2025
4:30 p.m.

DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

I PUBLIC COMMENTS

1L READING OF THE MINUTES
e June 10, 2025 Meeting

III.  BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
IV.  OLD BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

Jefferson County (Stephanie Rustin) — Resolution 2025-14
o James Smith (Tuck REI LLC) (Epco Dr.) Map 058, Parcel 069.02 — Site Plan Review

o Paul Patel (V&P Developers Inc.) (N. Gay St.) Map 68J, Group D, Parcels 9,10,& 11 —3 Lot
Subdivision

o Paul Patel (V&P Developers Inc.) (N. Gay St.) Map 68J, Group D - Rezoning Request from
R1to B2

e Matt McQueen (Carlyle Construction) (Sycamore Stream Rd.) Map 57, Parcel 056.07 —
Preliminary Plat for 50+ Lot Creekside Ridge Phase 3

o Tim Messer/Terry Romans (Valley Home Rd./Fancy Way) Map 068E, Group A, Parcel
027.00 — Preliminary Plat for 8-Lot Subdivision

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Zach Reese
Town Recorder
Agenda 070825



11.

IIL

IV.

VIL

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
June 10, 2025

CALL TO ORDER

A. The Dandridge Regional Planning Commission met in regular session on Tuesday, June 10, 2025, at
5:00 p.m.

B. Chairman MARK CHAMBERS called the meeting to order and called for roll.

ROLL CALL

e A roll call of the Planning Commission was conducted with the following members responding:
e  Chairman CHAMBERS

Mayor CHAMBERS

Commissioner COLLINS

Commissioner FOLEY

Alderman LONGMIRE

Commissioner OPEIL

Commissioner SCHOLLER

Commissioner WILLOUGHBY

ABSENT:
e Commissioner NELSON

e A quorum being present, the following business was conducted and entered on the record:

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

READING OF THE MINUTES

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner OPEIL to adopt the Regular
Meeting Minutes for the May 13, 2025 meeting.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
None Presented

OLD BUSINESS
None Presented

NEW BUSINESS

e  Paul Patel (V&P Developers Inc.) (N. Gay St.) Map 68J, Group D, Parcels 9,10, & 11 -3 Lot
Subdivision and Rezoning Request from R1 to B2 '

It came on a motion by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY, seconded by Mayor CHAMBERS, to
Postpone to Next Meeting due to Absence of Owner

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered

o David & Josh Cate (Greenhill Rd. — Growth Boundary) Map 067, Parcel 037.00 — Preliminary 16-30
Lot Subdivision

Town Building Inspector Terry Renean — Ready to proceed with construction of interior roads and
water. Drainage and utility plan submitted by engineer, Shady Grove has approved. Roads meet
county requirements for slope. Shady Grove sent letter saying fire hydrants weren’t required/not
allowed because there is not enough flow. Everything else meets requirements.



VIIL

1X.

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner OPEIL, to Approve the
Preliminary Plat as Presented

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered

e  Charlie Bryant (MB&R Contractors) (939 Nichols Rd.) Map 068F, Parcel 004.00 —3-5 Lot
Subdivision

Removed from agenda at owner’s request
MISCELLANEOUS

ETDD Regional Planner Ekem Amonoo-Lartson —will begin working with Terry soon on the plan for the
year

ADJOURNMENT

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner FOLEY, to adjourn the June 10,
2025, meeting of the Dandridge Regional Planning Commission.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

ATTEST:
Mark Chambers, Chairman Zach Reese, Town Recorder

MINUTES-PLANNING COMMISSION- 061025



TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
Presenter: S’LQ‘FLM\\-&- Q'U%#\%J Date: L2 -2

Property Owner(s): o @ercons Qo"-“/L\

Property Address:

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s):

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review _ $50.00
Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

e  2lots orless $20.00
e 3-5lots $30.00
e 6-15lots $60.00
e 16-30 lots $70.00
e 3150 lots $80.00
e 50+ lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
ORav
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




RESOLUTION 2025-14

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING RESOLUTION OF JEFFERSON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE TO REFLECT CERTAIN PROHIBITED USES AND
PERMITTED USES IN THE A-1, R-1, R-2, RR AND C-2 ZONING DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, The Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission, has reviewed
the provisions of the Jefferson County Zoning Resolution (hereinafter “Zoning
Resolution”) and believes that certain provisions of the Zoning Resolution should be
amended;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Jefferson County Regional
Planning Commission that it recommends the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson
County (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”) amend the Zoning Resolution as follows:

Section 1.  Article 9.3 A.12. Permitted Uses is hereby amended by deleting in
this Section 12, after the phrase “including: marinas,” the words “fravel trailer parks,”.

Section 2. Article 9.3 B. Uses Prohibited: is hereby amended by deleting the
current sentence/section and substituting the following sentence: “Campgrounds,
manufactured residential dwelling parks (mobile home parks), recreation vehicles, travel
trailer parks, motor courts, travel trailer courts, and recreation vehicle parks; and any other
use not specifically identified in permitted uses, unless the Jefferson County Board of
Zoning Appeals determines that a proposed use is similar to one listed in permitted uses
and is within the intent of the zoning district. The storage of a single recreational vehicle
titled to the property owner/renter is not prohibited by this section. In no event can the use
of a recreational vehicle, travel trailer, camper, motor home, tent or readily removable
shed or other structures that do not meet the adopted building codes be considered a
principal use, primary use, or accessory use in the A-1 zone.”

Section 3. Article 9.4.B Prohibited Uses is hereby amended by deleting the
current sentence/section and substituting the following sentence: “Campgrounds,
manufactured residential dwelling parks (mobile home parks), recreation vehicles, travel
trailer parks, motor courts, travel trailer courts, and recreation vehicle parks; and any
other use not specifically identified in permitted uses, unless the Jefferson County
Board of Zoning Appeals determines that a proposed use is similar to one listed in
permitted uses and is within the intent of the zoning district. The storage of a single
recreational vehicle titled to the property owner/renter is not prohibited by this section. In
no event can the use of a recreational vehicle, travel trailer, camper, motor home, tent or
readily removable shed or other structures that do not meet the adopted building codes
be considered a principal use, primary use, or accessory use in the R-1 zone.”

Section 4. Article 9.5.A.1 Permitted Uses is hereby amended by adding after
the phrase “and multi-family dwellings” the words “and manufactured residential
dwelling park (mobile home park).”



Section 5. Article 9.5.B is hereby amended by deleting the current
sentence/section and substituting the following sentence: “Campgrounds, recreation
vehicles, travel trailer parks, motor courts, travel trailer courts, and recreation vehicle
parks, and any other use not specifically identified in permitted uses, unless the
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals determines that a proposed use is similar to
one listed in permitted uses and is within the intent of the zoning district. The storage of
a single recreational vehicle titled to the property owner/enter is not prohibited by this
section. In no event can the use of a recreational vehicle, travel trailer, camper, motor
home, tent or readily removable shed or other structures that do not meet the adopted
building codes be considered a principal use, primary use, or accessory use in the R-2
zone.”

Section 6. Article 9.6.B Prohibited Uses is hereby amended by deleting the
current sentence/section and substituting the following sentence: “Campgrounds,
manufactured residential dwelling parks (mobile home parks), mobile homes single
chassis, recreation vehicles, travel trailer parks, motor courts, travel trailer courts, and
recreation vehicle parks; and any other use not specifically identified in permitted uses,
unless the Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals determines that a proposed use is
similar to one listed in permitted uses and is within the intent of the zoning district. The
storage of a single recreational vehicle titled to the property ownet/renter is not
prohibited by this section. In no event can the use of a recreational vehicle, travel trailer,
camper, motor home, tent or readily removable shed or other structures that do not
meet the adopted building codes be considered a principal use, primary use, or
accessory use in the RR zone.”

Section 7. Article 9.8 A. Permitted Uses: is hereby amended by adding a
paragraph 18, which states: “Campgrounds, recreation vehicles, travel trailer parks,
motor courts, travel trailer courts, and recreation vehicle parks.”

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these regulations shall take effect immediately
upon passage, the public welfare requiring it.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, if any provision of this resolution or the application
thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications of this resolution which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application and to that end the provisions of this resolution are declared to
be severable.



Date Considered by Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission: May 27, 2025
Approve _ X Denied

Chairman Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Jefferson City Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Town of Dandridge Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman Dandridge Regional Planning Commission

Secretary Dandridge Regional Planning Commission
Date Considered by Town of White Pine Regional Planning Commission:

Approved Denied

Chairman White Pine Regional Planning Commission

Secretary White Pine Regional Planning Commission
Date of Public Hearing- Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:
Date of Voting Meeting Jefferson County Board of Commissioners:

Ayes: Nays: - Passed: Failed:

Chairman Jefferson County Board of Commissioners

Jefferson County Clerk



Approved Vetoed

County Mayor, Mark Potts Approved Denied

Chairman Dandridge Regional Planning Commission



DANDRIDGE PLANNING COMMISSION
REQUEST FORM
presenter;_JAmes Do He Date: b-20-25
Property Owner(s): - Re1 L&
Property Address;__ & P£€0© O

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicahle)

Map and Parcel Number(s):__ ©S8— 0bL%oZ

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can he reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials In accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

\/ Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request_____ to $50.00
Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)
o  2lotsorless 520.00
o 35]ots $30.00
o ' 6-15 |ots ' $60.00
o 16-30 lots $70.00
o 31-50 lots $80.00
s 50+lots $100.00
Annexation | $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




LEGEND
O iror Pid
(F} Foumd
(s) s=t
@ro3 Pent of Beginatng
A PP Bectriz Pole
B Water Veter

® Busio PUR
O EVERIRIDN $RSS

P
™
g

P
s/
129274 S
Ca

FLOOD CERTWFICATION

Th's is to certify thot | have exomined the
federol inswronce odminislrotion fisad hazord
mop ond found the described propery

1S _MOT locoted within o specicl fized hozord

orea,

CERTIAICATE OF ACCURACY AND PRECISION

1 hereby certify thol th's is o colegory IV
sunvey ond Ihe ratio of precision of the
unadjusled sunvey is 1:15,000 or grealer os
shown hm;ﬂ and that m‘s.r :‘.‘Mf t{as
performed in compFance with curren
Tennessee Mnimum Stondards of Proctice,

Bl ot 4 i vy e et iy o
CRASH &7 MUAE FACDEY
Rztond aorvap Vet lppr borlrdsl, 15 ippe verfial
Tpe of (75 felf procedae: Fed Tire Voot etk
Botr/fpock: Horrnkd-880 &1 Voo 40 &
bl T S,

.

m.tt‘dam,m

CATE W0, 1544

HOTES:

KEW 1/2° IRON PiNS SET ON ALL CORKNERS
UNLESS DTHERAISE NOTED.

UTILITY & DRA'MAGE EASEWENTS:
10" EACH SIDE OF ALL LINES,

PROPERTY 1S ZONED: M-1

BULDING SETRACKS:
FRONT: 50"

SOE: 25"

REAR: 25"

Tn. Stote Grid

PROPERTY CONSISTS OF ONE LOT WITH A
TOTAL AREA OF 4.54 ACRES.

PROPERTY OANERS:
TUCK REI LLC

K
3184 ROY MESSER
WHITE PINE, TM. 378!

H#Y,
30-3511

JAVES Sw
B865-850-3331

AITST \‘\
mm’u’}{“}' '\
o L
Lt

s,

P ssuik
TE=177354

INV.m 126925

STE PLAN FOE:

TRUGK REI LLC

7, 5/a%
5?--19 =\ '{3.6@"
1y Locoted witkin thefad  cislicl of _JOTERSON counly Tenzessss
S4FIV0TW
6.8 SUSONASOAL,
L] BAVE LIC Tex U, ol 28/-foar0a - _11/es
o shne e ex MapfCrosp Percelf Deed Ref, Ev/Py:

Brering Bzse_Tn Sicls G4

GARRETp

ASSOEIATES

MIPUT OF 1D S & B
JUTERSON CONTY INOUSTRUL AR
PEE SLEE 131

ED R. GARRATT. RLS{#1544
.

ST
~B3 3321028

LAND FURYEYORS

8183

AR seas 1'= 50
REVISTNS
DIAW BY e rigarn pRawa Ko, 26-118

CADATA DAGRRINIS-10deg E13TE5 135924 A, WS To FOF pc)




?A«JI TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM )
Pa'}'EJ Date: l\% MM &ﬁpzr

Property Owner(s): \J 2(_ P Deve (mPf)}A gl 27,5 [ N

Presenter: M 'y

A v

Property Address:__ N Gﬂﬁ .SJ/

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): bg:r"' D - q; oY1 I

Phone Number(s _ ' or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City's Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
/ Rezoning Request 4 to_B2 $50.00

/ Subdivision Plats {Preliminary/Final)

o  2lots or less $20.00
$30.00
e 6-15 lots $60.00
e 16-30lots $70.00
e  31-50 lots $80.00
e 50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00 \
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee
oc

Total amount of fees paid: ol 80 Receipt Number: 9#390




-

0000471 HOMM3 NSO ONREINIONT FLNAZY  H0A3ANNS

R
15T LOMISIA TND  -50] 'Su3d0EASd d @ A M3dOTEAS0

~PHmg suspEamuAeD Auha) eaBlaT
" jo sapmusaidey poTHOIYY

——— 000 avod MIN S3HOY
S3YOV LOL

000 avod M3N SIUW

% Sl01 V0L F 6LCT

NOISSINNOD ONINNYTd TYJIOINAW S9QI¥aNYa

Rg suEAENNLIGY AUNOD UBLELsr W o Baad
o) Wk wuppemn U aOIIaI I pUB paEs)
ok oapy {0 WY UD FIBU Jealle o J0U) K3 |

seppaid AiAN o BApmussadry peRoLHTY

.vs!-u!ﬁ.l.l\.ius.n.ﬁ
VM UNOE £D paasdda £ pUD BIEMILSL JO NS
o n ousungias col Ay !E\E!sa!.. i
0 “pauAy UTRAS (amodup aaads o 1 43 |

Japiwaid AN 1o mimuaadng PHTMOGY

usoy jo samuIsalay_ POTRINITY.

{
g
L]

1oty 2Epupuoq 2 Ky pOYENREIR ELOGEIYIER I LGS T
e eesdard w2 iy R O i G b
e e 1o e | (e e s ity sl

SIVN [TIHIS 0 TWACHdY JHL 40 AUYILLLED

WALSAS 39VHINIS 40 ALYOULNED

SHEISAS H3lvM 2Mnand 3HL S0
YAOHddY 3HL 40 JIVDLUNID

SITRYIS 40 NOUVOLUMID

GZONSEe 3WVN T 13N "007 3
0QY :avD A8 NMv¥a | SZONsSSz "ON €or
5zZ0Z/S0/80 Alva| ,09=.,L TS

v

16LG-AC0 (CZ¥) +¥LL0 NL STIAGNTIND 99%1 X0 '0'd
SIoUUD|g - SIOAOAING - SJa9uIBU3

*ONI "ONINIINIONT HINWIZY -

10IEISIa A2 ISL

(ALN3d0Yd "9l ‘SY3OTIAIC d % A FHL H0 NOISING)

Movd JOOMITdVA

0BT

l1—6 SLO7 40 1LVid—3d

L2 30MS Q 13NIBVD Lv1d <43 1vid
LZ "9d 048l 'E'0 434 4330
LL % ‘0L '6 ST30¥Vd
‘0 dNOYO ‘P—89 dVW Xyl F3 XVl

NOUSTHIO ONY NOISIZANS A MIONA SOMYONYIS
Al JHOTAVD OL @HHORG JIANS aOU
WISV NV AONd CINIVINO Sva I¥Td SHL NO
GNY H0J NOLYMHOINI FHL IYHL AdLLED |

300 3N LON

50330 40 ¥3LSIOFY HO4 @EAESIY

408 @

ST SO
‘0z 2
&L =S
o8 UNoHE

Y SHIYALIS SNITUNE nAmNn (2

=Y S SNINOZ INTHHND (T
“IONWNIDHO ONINOZ 3DCQRIONYD 40

NAOL QL MHCINCD TIVHS Siovaids ('L

ISELON TYH3N3D

e ~. L4
s A O IS g po
! \ TV g NGV Ly .
- i 04Ty
\ | S oz
3 ;T T ———e
1" \.\ B R
SR K a/ FA7S ’
. ) i
§ - g R Qnﬁ.wwhq%wﬁ LT
- - -39
g / Log

SNOUSMISTY HO ‘SINVGACD “SINIMISYI
TI¥ ONV ANY OL IJ3r8NS ARGdONd SHL

(vos oL to)
dvIW ALINIDIA

3

JL0°0L 3.07,10.705 = GHOHD

—
—_—

o
- ——

JLOO'SLIT = SNIavy
ASOL = Y

LGLEPL LTTSCL8S = QUOHD
JLO'SLIT = “Uuw__n.'..\x

JIOHNYIN ¥IMIS AMVLINYS o
JTYL WNOMIVIE 2l &
1S0d 3ON3I4 NO¥l JF1ONY St B
& INIOd
&
.uv@v (femins siuy 198)
By dvD HINWIZY/M NId NOHl .Z/1 ©
&
24 ,.uawv&w&v&u (punoy) Nid Nodl .8/€ °
o % 2 o, aN3oO31
Y, T %
. 2
//. s.rv
~
ZSacl SR———
7
7
i
7
1
/
;
i
& \.
> § /
.m.W & ._,...
2/ 7
N
wu%. 7
& ¥ /
& /
&6 f
S¢/
X 7
Q&J ....
& /
/ 00T ‘0L MIOMEIIQ TAYD AL
/ (a sz10 S600LY dYH Mﬂ&
/ acsine A KB Berans
7 NOUYSULAID Qoo
..-.\
/
~(e0 oY) MOLSAS SUVNITHOSD
INYd JIYLS ZOSTINNAL
aHL D._. QTONOTIY HINON
N

NOWYIIOZQ ONY JIHSMINMO 40 AUVOLILAD







TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM
Presenter: mf\r‘H‘ mt- @U?u\l Date: 4”2 ‘?’/2"‘(

Property Owner(s): Oﬁ'{(bﬁt,{_ aﬂwSJrvAaaQ

Property Address: ‘50\. cArmmpre  Shrtanw q,’LJ

(House##, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): 571 =o8b.g]

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats {in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request_ $50.00
‘t Subdivision Plat’Ftnal)
2 lots or less $20.00
o 3-5 lots $30.00
o  6-15 lots $60.00
° | 16-30 lots $70.00
e 31-50 lots $80.00
50+ lg $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




7

PROJECT CONTACTS

CLIENT / DEVELOFER

[T
300w s oa
T
T snany
vt ey Gt

é— Mattern & Craig
ENGINECRSGURVEYORS

SUBDIVISION - PH,
TOWN OF DANDR

ER

CREEKS

JUNE 2025
COMMISSION NO.: 4246A

P T 7 7
:{.) %\\. <
@ j oo B
ht Gl
. Hormiontl
- e o Sl
o
L]
o
]
ol o it Cmbognia O
-} o M
@ @ -
@ LS. o
y Bl
i S
i o]
VICINITY _MAP
ND SCALE

i
m i

oy,

LOCATION MAP

KO SCALE

SHEET ~ TILE
a coveR
& ADDREVATIONS AND LEGOHD
& EASTIG CONDITIONS
cio SIE LAYOUT
At STE DETALS
| oo CRADIC AND STORMMATER PLAY

Y] STORUNATER DETALS & TABLES

w | @2 STORUMNATER DETALS
c83 EARTHWORIC NOTES
ca4 EARTHIWORK & STORSMATER

INSTALLATION NOTES

o83 PAD CRADUIG & DETARS
G39-C37  ROAD k STORMNATER PROFLES
G0 UnuIY PLAL
CRI-C82  SAMTARY SCWER PROFLES
o3 WATEAUWE. PROPLES
Cta-cos  UTUTY DETALS
Co7-C8D  SAMTARY SCMER NOTCS
C9-CI10  WATER NOTES
cro [PSC PHASE |
€71 CPSC PHASE N
a2 EPEC PHASE B
G3-CT4  EPSCDETALS
TECT7 I

o

SET NUMBER

—

DANDRIDGE, TN

CREEKSIDE RIDGE SUBDIVISION - PHASE 3
. TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TN

Mattern & Craig
RS=SUIVETCRS

ERGNEES



b

SR B g

seggRsesnEess

28

ono
a8°|=2
ol i

g geege

58538B5RR030eREEPRg  9og8ncy Roag

2g3g ¢

8

CR STONL.
(=]
cm

CHAZINDL, COLD, CANL

CONRUGATID ¥LIAL PIT
CONCRLTE MASGIATY UIETS

qaga
£

g °

= i FEERH] Risgsﬁaggﬂwgigsna

PRPEASR
g

§ FES3 S9RE

=gRRa=1
§

22PBPRERFITG g2 aag*l
L

3

§ 333982 REEAAZRRS°(3TT AR

=202

1

a3
ﬁzag
és

GOYERINOIT

GALLONS. PCR MSWUTC
CLODAL POSITIGIBNG SYSTOM,
GALLOWS PLR SECTHD
GRATIND

CICUT, CRADICNT TRCATVONT
CAS VALYE, CATT YALYC
CRAY WANIR

TAZVAT  TIAZANOGUS HATDUAL T FAFLK GOK SIRUET  STRUCTURAL Ni D _LINEWOI
H HOSC b0 Pc E_d“ CuRVE. o g STORY i
AP HAIGICAP PCC POCIT OF CONPOLE: T e
By Emms..(fs iEecRw I e = W S
e [SUTY P
et HOGHT POF PLRFORATID SURY  SURVEY Um & BUILLSIC MR FORCH OR ST0OP
1" oK PP POPDIDGULAR " SOLVEHT WILD S e | e
w JIOLLOW MCTAL P FAVID FLNE s SODHALK SIZT= =3 I/ T rounoamon oy
HOR, HORLZ HORIZOUTAL ] PACL PACIEME CAUCE | Sm4  STAMCIKCAL
w e e | B BTG | T o, st
PROSSURC T g e —— =3 gy
w S, K e s SRR, e ——
A O il —_—
HVAC  HEATVIG, VENTRATIG & PKO PARIGHG o TOUPORARY BINCH WARK p—r ooy 3 R R L
AR CONDITONNG FOWY  PATKRAY © TRDCATY CURTAN —— e
.ﬂ« ..auzﬂ. HYDRAUC N PLAIE, PROPLRTY LNE, ﬁ W!unma.mﬁa cur — AYEVDIT
TP |m e Do © | 2= == ZZIZIZI wesseawnio
1 IO, RIXCRSTATE PO PLY&DOD CORUSERVATIR
v WRKICATON CONTROL YALYE | P PAICL war WIS DT, OF b o A L
I PISOC DAVETIR PNT  pONT TRANSPORTATION
i BIVIRT TLEVATION PO PONT OHf LNT me TOLLPHONE e e GURRAL
ul wicit o PORCR ROLE T TEPORARY i
WA EruAnod For bt o weoT T T :
my LIvERT [ POAT OF RIVIRSC CURVE | T% WX —— ettt QIR FOKE
P v Pa, UILCT PROTECTICE | PROM  PROPERTY w TRAFTIC UGHT POLE
-—-D ROt !“_ Py PRCSSURC RIDUGING YALYE ™ E_—Eﬂ“ e et e e e WOODEM FINCL
aticir L i S Too s 33 o 3G CONTOUR, CONTOUR M ELCVARGH
a LNCTCEL DOX s POCHDS PER SQUARE Wit | TP TELEPHONE POLE, TCE R AP i
= rCToR ] FooT FONT OF TONGDIT | promeRel T
I ... - Y ™ e L v nen ™S oy g CONTEAUIC CRIDK, SWALE OR DICH
x COPPLR ™ PO2IT OF YOHTICAL TR=-COXl  TRLC = CONFIR Sy 5 UWTS
“ﬁs. xﬁgﬁn LITRSCCTION g % — — — — — NETLAKD!
LOWA PWT  PAVDIONT s ouR
. frrerere- [ A Do ™ e i
"WH
o Ao P —ananmn— TEMPORAXY SCLOCC Ll PROPERTY UNC
AT UATDRAL, LATTVOC UAD  CUADRANGLE 1 TOAPORARY STRCAM s i s O i
i e Foor S 50 SRRy SLoPE o8N -
ar 1
& ot LoweH — s v b P COITOANE
LcDis RAW WATR WL
uu uwr w E) RADWS, SR TRRA  DICSSIC WLDUMT v % BASTURE
N LAE wp  mADUS NEIOURCES AGECY i
i s or umar i R Z s
o 5 AP NORFORCTD CNCACTE et ——
o LI LAKE LONG LN | Ao e, pa - "™ | ot e B —  DIRCCTION OF NLOW
LIGHT oL ROCR RIDUCER 0
i o e - e cﬂs.-nﬂ.n:emb Cri A et {50 e STORU ORAL AKD DIONALL
LEVEL SPACADER AT RECPTACLE HOCRCROUL £
= = £ Bl Soeem | —t— - Smao
o oir | use C
ﬁ cn.ﬂ_:m__%zﬁ i ﬁd. -&.EUM b ﬁnﬁﬁu STATES COMST P ——  ——eFM=————  ORGE AR = PROTLE
uauo L RELOCATLD CUCOCTC SURVEY
— et A RORAE U D s — Pl o = [ORCE MAR = PLAI
e HECO  REOUXDD GLOLOGEAL VLY S
ot wcmo MO ey ACVERSE Ut D STATS cionr —_— ] CAS VA OR SRVICE LK
VART  MARITENANGE AV VIR u STOUCE
We  MAGICTC M5 ACOSICUD LAID SURVEYOR i i W WATCR MABY OR STRACE LG
WA AR ™ RALROND, RP RAP ur unure i
MAS MASCHRY RRS RAVROAD' SPXT unt UNIVERSAL TRAHSVERSE e £ ung
U KE  mmarRGmRen | MR — it — = — U = UNOCRGROUID [LEETRCAL LXE
ug MARLDOX YIRS Y.YAL VAL
o e, R ey _— SR <5555
R T Nl Uk i e
veo  wsldeods ... ¥ Yol ame FIoR GFYC L
w IRICAL H P e v "
Ry b s s, soum, | MRS 7 | = e POCR 0PTIC E
" wsTR TR Fc . DUMRGINDITAL QUM
uo WASGHRY OPOIANG ﬁ.s e s VDU VIRGHIA DIPARTUONT OF e o et G CAILE LT
WO MONUMENT i Swnr HOALTH o T ——— P
i artoTeC U | 5 ST Dam, sowe | VT VRCHEA DORAMQIT OF =
WD CKIAL S/ THRANSPOKTA]
SHEET = ggﬁ;sﬂ? = A —f——  —— T QUETRCALNTILIPHOSE LHES
um MOUNTED. cROTING veul
utc  wowme we STomimI VAT VOTDCAL —tfe——  ——[/1/C— CUCTRCANTILCPHOIT\CABLE UCS
ulL VIR CONVITNICE CHATRIEL VO YRGREA CLOGRAPHC
w WACHEG ot coRe PTONUIATIGH NETNDRK —r— P POAWAIDIT DS
u L0 VALV B sooour WF - VEARY L THE ROD o” o
WADL  MOWTORIG WL & s wr o ovau CICS AR S ik AR
=— 0 STORV DA, ot veut
X HOATH, NEW SUBSURTACE DRAN oL MOLUME —————— ——y—— TO{FORARY CASDMODIT
UAD ORI AMIRCAM DATVM | eoc  STRCAU OIVERSIN CHAMMIL | W91 VERTCAL PONT OF or or
WA NORTH AUDRCAI e SCCOND(S), SCONORAY, RUTASICT SR T . i
VERTICAL DATUL o v VIRTCAL SCHT DISTANCE
WG AL A CAP I | o s VECCIAIVE STREAMGAIK bttt tt— ADAIDOM! OR REMOVE
e 1IORTH CARGUIIA 1 Soie TR STABUZATION
WOl 1IC DAMEON OF h SO VAT VAV VAT — v onat
CHVNPIENTAL NEALTH L T T —— —_
ook HC OCPT. oF DIVROWIENT | Sap  Swuiotr v WOE FLUICE, WOL WATR | C = = 0 [ GRvDWY cuvenT
w0 AL acsoeees | 3RT SO w i
IO NG EPT OF TRMUSPORTATN S ucemic wo  Wmour T [ Cu.vIT O LMD DO SIS
WC NATKEIAL CLECWCAL €OOC | i Fly WL ST DOUID LA o oR
ey HOT 1 CORIMACT & AR Iy wo0D V|A VlIA
o5 HAmoR, PouLuTanT x S o e
WLLL
DIANGE AT Lo Pl lioust
3 50,500 S000MG w WATER LIIE. WATCR LEVEL
ms HT 10 S B roheanon o] WATER KLTER
i Ey S@IAL POLL WK WATOAPROONVIG
2 o 25 ST PAE ¥ TAICR SURSACE
e Aktoorel COORDNATE SYSTOI W ‘WATCRTIGHT, WOSHT
o o coutoas P SOUME w YATER VALC
= CUTROE M = SATE ROUTE, SUAFACC WOOT  WEST VAGITA DCPARTMENT
= NERHEND ROUGIING OF TRANISPORTATION
e QUILET PROTCCTON s s 2w, wr WHCHALL
o S =8 SRUGIUAL STREWGAIK | NAT  WELDCO YIAC FADRC
oPNG  oPOuic STABRIZATION W WELDCO WHE MLSH
°P  OPROSITC or ZTRICT. STONCHT TRAP, en, | e
OPKY  OVER PRCISURC RLCF ST XmC cRosse
" s STATOM WAF  CROSS ROFIRDICE
omp  oRmoGwAmic potccun| S ST BALE DARNER e R
O3\ OLCUPATOHALSNTIY & | 5n sme w TARD
e AT ARSI | SR STAGI, SWCTRC g

STANDARD_S°

EXIST PROP DESCRIPTION

u‘]t}-n%éu u-‘.:og- n.«i-! -elﬁl:sﬁu,:_":)g

.vﬂos “:9'“9"“:@‘?”;, 0,0 D*BQ“&Vvhlé

EBc oiegv Qe n=c-5t;|!-

o

B
e

.Q‘ o l%'ﬁﬁé-

AURLE ot

AN ROULASE YALYE
AL

DACK NLOW PRCVEHTIR
CLOLOGIC BORC HOLL
oAscunc
DOICNARK

TDOLLARD

LT OFF VALVD
CATCH DASIH

CICCX DAN
CONIERE

CLOAN ouT

wCPJ  CODADINATC PONT

a
s

CASLE PLOCSTAL
DOIDUSH VARK

L DROP BALT
» [LIV SPOT LIVATICHS

0

B T¢s

"
5%

*s
3

Qe
S
w"

m

L
-
=

DOLECTC NCIR
CLLCTNC PIDCSTAL
RE 1YORAUT
Lot ARROW

FLAG POLE

FOICE POST

UL PORT-UST

GAS MCTIR

CROUID SHOT

QUY WAC

CAS YALYD
ACCISTOLL SYMBOL
IRMCATION CONTROL VALNT
1RO PIH = FOLND
e PR~ NEW
RGP - OLD
RO ROD = OLD

§§{E|E$ % TRLC CVIRCGRLDN = 3 TYPLS
ROH AOD = pOw *
S

WHEDEH BOK

LGHT POLC

LIGUD PROPANC TARK
b, 00X

MO

MASTER MCTOR
uERMOIT

L] MUGHTORING WL

-E -4

v

S

BRme ~Quomery

AST - PLIROLIVM OL
PAPIR 00X

PU CONTROL, POCIT
PX HAL HOW

PX AL 0D
PROFCATY UNC

PLUG = WATCRUNC
DOFAULT POINT MARK
PARIGNG MLTCR
POWCR POLC
PRCSSURL RCDUCNG YALVE
PLANTED S1OHC

PULL BOX

PP

RIDUCCR

RALOAD SICHAL
RAXROAD SMKC

ROW MOSUMCHT
SURIAL CONTROLLIR
LPTIC TAIK

&
@%

Z|
=]

FPC TORMNS

g -rdpldby i sEEKEREE R 1eome[§
e - bl B EREE ]2 " oms%

TOLLPHONE POLL

G WL - 4 TIPS
®
2 G

VALVE YAULT
L

WATCR MCTOR
WATER VAT

F-ter it

SAETARY SDRCR oW
FAIINED STOP MARKIR
PANTED STOP BAR
PANITD AHCAD LARKER
PANTID CHOS MARKOR
PANTED LANC MARKIR
PANTLD QLY SARRCR

PANTLD RXR WARKIR

PARITED SCHOCL MARKIR
PARITID VIOLD MATKER

TELLPHONE — PAY PHONC

TRATIC LIGHT POLE

TOLLPHONE PLOCSTAL

TCLLPHONE YAULT
VINT — WABICLE, UST, CTC

CREEKSIE RIDGE SUSDMSON ~ PHASE 3

T B U5,
Dexgoed By 05

[

Dute: €6/34/2818

Ceciad Er. Fo0

@ Mattern & Craig
ENCNEERS-SURVEYORS

791 FRST ST, S0

Wit 11§

e

363341
3N

ABBREVIATIONS & LEGEND

TOAN OF DANDRIDGE, ™




BT

Crecied By 92
Dater €8/04/2023

NEEASSURVEYORS

Mattern & Craig

ENS:

A

/2 N\E 2 7 4u..nr_ﬂ

|

PHASE 3

CREEKSOE RDGE SUBIMSOH

i

2

GRADING & STORMWATER PLAN




“SRCTURE THELC STRUGRRE TAILE ST TABLL
W] ST DO SWUCRRE TYPE g wuE|  smucwes oS STRUCRRC TYPE p———p) R———— e
R~ 1100827 b R - 1108351 DOX NLET TYPE A" -
ca-1o0 L, |t %00 T O 17l 8-%000 TR ™ il
P=1000 Y OUT = {13280 PO = 10 P-2000 WV QUT = 132100 curs crOae = (¢ P00 MY OUT = 1138300 O DG = W
Tod = A58 o - AT
XY CUR 30X DALT THPE A L = 1L
WP = I A = 10800 | ¥ cURa BOK BET TYPE A =
1001 | poyoon v B4 w HBLIS A = 1 e ] HUASE = LT T P o L L Lo
P10t MY OUT = fiakie0 | OO OPDMN = i P=2000 MY N = 1130480 e POBN = W P-3000 - 1134000
MY H = 1 CumD OPOIND = 10
= P01 Y 04 = 1130409 gl e 3
o100z V_hsﬂ.m..“.ln!..il e R e o i | comm so0¢ pecy vee 1 - e
- = 111 L -
PoI0r MY OUT = fomso) | UG PO = 10 caaor | Pt aeM-be | meCelT oz | ran e [
- P o OPDNG = X Ped0RT BEY M = |1 DS =
£a-1003 A - ok K Gl I T TR 4 PaB03_ BV QUT = 311400 Py vy ot =i | O il
petooz MY N = KOEAH Ll - =Ts E3 = 3
YR G = Vi | A9 (PO - 1F o | AT | o | S | TR
P-xoE Y OUT = 14N | cons crpBlo = 10
B - 0T P30z WY OUT = 1114500 | cums cepmio = i
o STz e cume mox ey e e
B0 | ooy e | o PREESLT S = Tomze | KY s boK BT TITE N oo - Joeea [ cuma s sy T A
P04 NY OUT = HATT20 G | pxcava-ionae | el Ll o 7 i ol LT L
A, e a6 oo po Y TOPE P e i o Lot g Tas.!!o_.”p-:_”ars el
P-1084 WY N = 1087500 e - 107145 1Y CURS BOK WLLT TYPE "N = 10BL300 KT CURD. 00X BALT TYPC “A'
Po3006 WY OUT = toars00 | X L 9-2008 T - 1100 PHARE = KT R O e A = KT
M = TOR2I1 ¥ U DX BRST TP A P=3004_BY OUT = 1100.0800 cuRa OPORHO = 10 P-3008 MY OUT = 1093:390 CURE OPDANG = 13"
B | i = T L = jouksi | KY cuma oo By T K sar w0 |t come Bog by e N ¥
P=1008 100337 - - - |
LA <1 e o IED MNCINE | amgoment P30 2w = oo v - :
7 - - LR Y -
| o L | AT e R
P=100§ INY I = 1081
- o PN = W o = 101211 KY CURB 90X LT TS °X° T 10034 G 80K WX TE A
PoA0r MY CAIT. = Y28 ca-207 NP = 1004008 A = AT co-3007 AP - KBS L zlle 8
o) =0 P08 BY OUT = 1004tee | cunm oM = 18 P08 WY OUT = 1003000 | cima oPOD = 18 4 3|k &
- out708 x 4|
i PHASE = O - 1138000 AL = 1000000 : ' EllE &
-8 | A B e | e X4 AP = TITIN X 41" OOHGRCTT, LAHKLE S ELIM0  | XY OIS BOK BALT TIFE A" ...w 53 g
P02 Y CUT = HBLTH0 O P=22 WY OUT = 110150 0-08 | P00 MY - 1041300 PHASE = ETR > < 3 -
P30 IV DM = JRL3X OURE 0PDAND = 18" sl e couer, sl (|5 & ¥
_— - _usui xaﬂlll-r_u.—i..—. ) P3008 WV OUT = 1001230 = AT me H £k E
P e s - o008 KGN BoX BT TP K " —
e %00 AP = 106240 P - IR
o - it P-3000 WY OUT = 1082000 | CURD OPOXNG = 10 .mqs mmmw
g PN W | Sz | tent | sore MATDUAL L - 1A - &
o | LR S Toetheo | 4 cONONCTE KAMLE X048 A0 - THEZIO DX 48" CONRCTE MADLE SIS g2z
3000 B M = (080430 oxr-2z| 15 | s | aeE Yot DCP-23 IRV OUT = THES® Cmm 6
T._u.u!-:_ns.liho P=2000 | 197 | 3 | mix HOPE &m m .«M
W | oo -“-Mul.n.._.-zs s L4 e = = mm mn
- \TOR
P=1811 Y QUT = 1008310 s Fe02 | 1| ey | &IX JOFE 33 w
I_.;in.uuu.n P=2003 | 157 | paer’ | BOK ore. m_u.
BHR | o VBt o (i | 4 CORRETE WABLE P04 | 137 | as | ®IX ‘ore H
?_gn_."an:-_sul P20 | 10 | a0 | 7a% ore
- oA
P = WITE00 TOOT 70 D-PEN-1 P-2008 | 157 | 24 | GEX jorc
Lin i L e Fooa7 | 1 | s | 0% [
HOTE: CATCH DASIH Rl ATION IDICATES
ELEYATION AT CURD DPENMMG. ADD G FOR TOP
OF STRUCTURE.
DINENSIGNS AND ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES (TOP PHASE) E 7]
Ll
Fadar —— @
Drure w2 T ||_ 3
TN Y20 (2 (O
I I 2 ) =
T uas I dr - &8
o= = o O NCH 3 7ha m B
W | 2e3f | o o W | 3 | toed | ot WAL =
15 | e | Tax Hort. oxr-as | 40 | 1sadr | 4iX HoPe. M H
1 | s | ek [ Podom0 | 15 | e | 1% ore g 4
W | e | 2 »or oo | 1 | aaacr | 2% ore W v E
2 | 2 | asx ort Pt | w0 | 2as0 | asx =3 b ol
2 | ear [ 1 ort P00 | 15" | asacc’ | nex ot [ — g =
2 [0t | 1% 3 P | W | 200 | GI% 1ot I ok e 2 =
2w | war | o =3 oo | W | maa | 4% [ —I ﬁ = w
15 | war | ux 3 Pewos | W' | 2wy | eax ot S =
% | wr | 3= wort ot | W | Trak | aix =3 h m
W | oW | o 1o Pooos | W | zamr | eax =3 “
W | iy | A tore Ton | 3 | s | oax =3 ot . T
W | e | cax ort %u.wﬂzahiaﬁr?zs.: v
LS L e i ST o e
mu S BAAE ASE 18 FE USEO BALF WY THT B INLET 15 VILE £% 60108,
1y G o5 s sad 1a o Ui ks ey 0 300 AT (1 ST 194 5.
gt A3 v, BAAC AAF AL ATANGHE SAAL.
. i ey A Aeue ot IS TP 10 ST SETLEN 8 A0ANE UOMAS VAT UL T e




REINFOACEMINT STCCL FOR & LID - aOTES ~
Q. 5 STEFL BANS 13 “u“.-h"cb“‘lnh :i-“ﬂﬁgsigu o
M o s e e o S g
B R AL .__...:.“ AND 2 M CaAT T, K AR BIATACY €8 £ Phce 1 OAIOT
-q-ﬂ.“ e
=
s = i =
.Wum LS.W.' 28, #
e
re|ia] o [SEE e
==
=5 B w7
B
[ =1+
23 i e n g
Iul\ Iﬂh“lll_l
A 3
et e —— e 3
[ I o 7]
gt i P
£54 H-_-M KA I Canee ™ ———
-l - s o 4 s s s g v ot -4
e B o R IR 4 2|EE
= I = 15 P iiniisito R H|r$:
7 et e B Tl = = TRy MATIUN. RA H g s
fl e ! &zl
£l e m L = 5 # e namsen S s o [ 4|84
= =B q":{ Za 2 O T e, Inm 15 8 mlwl
ol | Se— O e s ”
iy THE . B R e o, [ES
. n o T —— Hg el
s s PSS —— ® P GHEE
H e o—" Ofa m =g
i Ormenzs 8 i
Y ammn 2 m g &
mm mm
]
g5 7
PARTSLIST: 10FT FIRST DEFENSE HIGH CAPACITY | HoTH®: M W-
W (W sscrues i conmseron e corvmire AL
el el | \ietenbimont i e et s Aoty b A A AL PO SonERTER T8
Lo [loriepearry | e et 1L Y0 S THAT S RO BRCARATRHN 8 LaASEL.
wlom | Ahmmems Rl foord iy CL. FRANE & COVER
B seomes s ya
S oAt | HOMH=SHRINK CROUT
y BTUMNOUS STAL
' 27 OR 3" REMFORCED
; m#w il + I|[~~ conc’ apwsiHG muics
m ol I R I —(4) % muctior boLTS
i _. LA ) U R 12 W/FT°Z
H m . Il / STEEL-ASTM A-1
s | < i STEP VX, Wi, coNe. STRBIGTH € 28
& Bl | » H | \ \, DAY3-4000 P.SL
- o b o senaromtres 5 / PROVDE A, OF THO LT -
Wi B o 1 i ! e { .| WATERRGHT AFTER WISTALLATION Y
= - | RO A 8o T [Ty | A, souts s e to” £ 9
T w " . =
i iR T _ ROIG OR DUTYL CASKETS =
n AT B alf Il : | s o0 o e 5 0
\\ ; prresy g L oH uTooRE e =z B =
[ 1 e sesconn | Wl | \lﬁ =1 m -
g s | oy e S L 4 5 m
T i e gy W i FLIGDLE JONT = &
~ ner ; <<
e > "> oAt | 4 s ] -]
(Pai T bt ) i ' e 1 K | Ll i =
J ey j o |- b g coumR Lic oF = 3
. = / % senceesaress ety T tancesT poe =
3 i i it T ] | [
omsmsiomr. |17 ' t i b Wi g rAEnmEL asin ¥ === o | [ R = E
. g " | " L - i [T SUPRORT PiE O 0 g
| | b v \ .? v PoR PR PN R N e
e | e | Al HOTE: DENCH MAY DE CONC, OR oF STONE T
[Forvoer smiaras] Freadh ” .,...Iu - = oo “| WHERE .wﬁ_hw nnnc H."_._.coacu NE 4.;;.._ wl_.
¥ 5] DRICK, A0 MORTAR, DO PROWOED RE CONNECTIONS
s | ¢ sl JMANHOLE COKSTRUCTIOH SHALL  (SEE SPECS)  DEnicH SUALL DE SO FORUID
i oy ﬁ = CONFORM TO' ASTM SPEC. C~478 tor
e L i 7 m 2
2
oy BLAN VIEW =
Proereesnn s 26r 2




A

o

3

0.

A

8

A

EARTHIORX HOTFS

GEMERAL

COMPLY WITH ALL COOES, LAYS, ORGINAHCES AND REGULATIONS OF GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES: HAVING
JRISDICTION OVER THIS PART OF THC WORK.

COHTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL EROSION AND SEDIUENT CONTROL ORDINANCES AND
REGULATIONS.

A TESTING LABORATORY SHALL BE SELECTID 0Y THE CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED DY THE ENCINEER AND WAL
BE RESPONSILE FOR CONDUCTIHG AND WITERPRETNG TESTS. THE TESTING LABORATORY SHALL STATE I EACH
REPORT WHCTHER OR NOT THE TEST SPCCMENS CONFORM. TO AL REQUIRELICNTS OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
AND SPECIFICALLY HOTE ANY DEVIATION THIRTFROM.

Eﬁﬁﬂqgﬂag:gﬁlggﬂﬂgébﬁpég
TESTS.

PROTECTICH OF UTHITES.
PROTCCT ALL EXSTRIG SCRVICE LINES AND RELATED STRUCTURES ENCOUMTERED M THE EXCAVATION WORK.
WHERE SUCH LINES AND STRUCTURES HAVE DIEN UNDERMMED DUE TO THC EXCAVATION WOAK, PROVIOE
SUITABLE SUPPORTS. IF DAMAGED, REPAIR SUCH LINCS OR STRUCTURES OR ARRANGE FOR THOR REPAR WTH
THE PROPER AUTHORITES OR COMPANIES, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE PROJCT.
REPORT ANY UNCHARTED OR INCORRECTLY CHARTED UNES TO THE ENGINEER FOR FURTHER DIRECTION.

UATERIALS

DE TWO INCHES LARCEST DIMENSION.

IMPROVED BEDOIG MATERIAL SHALL BE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TDOT) JS7 COARSE
AGGREGATE.

TRENCH STADILIZATION MATERIAL SHALL DE TDOT J357 COARSE AGCREGATE.

. SELECT DACKPLL MATERIAL SHALL DE TDOT 57 COARSE AGGREGATL, OR CRUSHER RUN ACCREGATE MATERIAL

SIZE 68, AS WDICATED ON THE DRANNGS.

UNSUTABLE MATERIALS SHALL OE THOSE MATERIALS NOT MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS SPLCIPICO HEROHDEFORE
FOR SUTABLE MATERIALS, ROCK PARTICLES CREATER THAH 5IX (8) IICHES i CVAMETER OR DIMENSION SHALL
BE CONSIDERED UNSUITABLE LATERIAL

EARTHADAK,

THE WORK INCLUDES DENOLITION, CLEARING AND GRUDDING THE SITE, DEWATERING, STRIPPRIG AHD STORING OF
TOPSOIL, EXCAVATION, FILLING AND BACKFLLING, COMPACTION, TESTING, ROUGH AHD FINISH GRADING OVER THE
AREAS BIDICATED, EROSION CONTROL, SPREADING TOPSOL, SEEDING, AND URLITY EARTHWORK. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL EXCAVATE ALL NATERIALS ENCOUNTERED 10 THE LINES AND GRADLS SPECIFIED AND LINES AND GRADES
IDICATED Gl THE PLANS, ANY WATER THAT ACCUMULATES i THE EXCAYATIONS SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOYED.

._v_nUﬁﬁn.ﬁgﬁgdﬁ:&qﬂsﬂxﬂiﬁgggnghaﬂ_ﬁﬁgﬂﬂE
DEDRIS. augtuxz..rnnn_!i—.gEE§3=§1><B§QLE—ED=3.——H§2
ENCOUNTERED AMD STORED FOR REUSC LATER Rl THC WORK. UNOER THE STRUCTURLS, PAVED, AHD FILL AREAS,

g%%ibgﬂdﬂbaggé!ﬂ’glggﬂggﬁ>
LOADED DUMP TRUCK. ANY SOFT, PUMPING, OR RUTTIHG SPOTS THAT
MATCRIAL EXCAVATED AND THE YOID FILED WTH

13

z
3
g
4
5
A
§

SUTABLE MATERIAL, COMPACTED AS HEREIHAFTER SPECIACD.

FULL DEPTH FROM ALL AREAS INDICATED TO BE GRADED, OR TO
BE DULT UPGH. STRPPED TOPSORL SHALL BE STORED AND PROTECTED FOR REUSE LATER. CONTRACTOR SHALL
STOCKPILE A CUANTITY OF TOPSOIL THAT WLL BE REQUIRED FOR USE TO COMPLETE THE WORK. ALL EXCESS

gﬂ_ma.utFwn:tE;o:Emuqngnéaﬂ-«uH%nﬁ’b:ﬁEﬁ

3 uﬂﬁnt&:ﬂgﬁmﬁgtn!;ﬂﬁg’uﬂﬁég.m_z.éx_ﬁszwz._:

OTHER FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL ORDINANCES AWD RECULATIONS, PRIOR TO PRING BLASTS, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL HAVC A COMPLTENT MAN, CARRYING A RED FLAG, STATIONED AT A REASONADLL DISTANCE FROM THE
BUAST AT EACH AVENUE OF APPROACH TO GIVE WARHING OF THE BLAST. BLASTING W THE WIGNITY OF ANY
DSTHG UTUTIES SHALL DE DONE CAREFULLY ANG WITH THE KHOYLEDCE AND APPROVAL OF TH OWNER OF THC.
UTUTY. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL COHOUCT PREBLASTING INSPECTION OF NEARBY FACIITIES AND STRUCTURES,

AND VIDRATON MONITORMNG DURIC DLASTIHC, AND DOTH SHALL BE AVALADLE TO THE OWNIR ANO ENGINEER AS
A CERTHIED REPORT.

E. EXCAVATIONS:

1. AL DXCAVATIONS OF ECVERY DESCRIPTION ANO OF WHATEVER SUDSTANCES CNCOUNTERED WTHN THE
ggagﬁﬂgaﬁgﬁgugkaoZu-ﬁgﬁp AL
EXCAYATED MATERIALS WHICH ARC NOT CONSIDCRCD SUITABLE FOR FL AND ANY SURPLUS OF EXCAVATED
MATERIAL WHICH IS NOT REQUIED FOR PLL SHALL DE STOCKPIED AT AN APPROVED LOCATIG ON SITE BY
THE CONTRACTOR FOR USE B THE FINAL CRADING PHASE OF THC PROXICT.  ANY WATER THAT
ACCUMULATES [N THE EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE PROUPTLY REMOVED, AND FILTERED TO REDUCE SEDMNT, M
ACCORDANCE WITH SEDIMENT CONTROL RECULATIONS,

2 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND CRUB ALL VEGETATION, DEDR'S ANO ANY OTHER MATERAL
ENCOUNTERED WTHN THE LTS OF GRADING AND AS REQUIRED FOR TRENCIICS AND DITCHES INDICATED 1O
DBE WORKED ON, DUT WHERE GRADING CONTOURS ARE HOT SHOWN. ALL WATERIAL FROM THC DEMOUTIGH,
THE CLEARNG AND CRUBDING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL SHALL DE DISPOSED OF OFF THE SITE OY THC
COHTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSC.

3. DRYING OR WEITHG THE SOL 70 ACHEVE COMPACTON AND PROPER DENSITY SHALL DE PLRFORMED AT NO
ADOITIGNAL COST TO THE OMNER.

4. UTLTY EXCAVATION

a THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED I THE TRENCHES AND DITCHES
ALDNG THE ALIGHUENTS SIUOWN ON THC ORAWNGS. EXCAVATED SUTABLE MATERIAL YO BC UTUZED
FOR BACKALUNG SHALL BE PILED ALONGSDE THE TRENCH AT A DISTANCE SUFFICIENT 10 AVOID
OVERLOAOING THE TRENCH WALLS AND CAUSING CAYE-INS, AND LOCATED TO PRCVENT OBSTRUCTION OF
DRIVEWAYS, ROADS AND HYDRANTS. AL EXCAVATED MATERIAL NOT SUITADLE FOR OR NOT REQUIRED
FOR BACKALLIG, INCLUOING THAT FROM THE TRENCHES AND THE DITCHES, SKALL BE REMOVED ANO
DISPOSED OF BY THE COHTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTWIZE MEAMS NECESSARY TO PREVINT
SURFACE WATER FROM WASHING WTO THE TRENCH. ANY WATER THAT ACCUMULATES 1N THE TRENCH
SHALL BE PAOLPILY ROUOVED, ANO FILTCRED TO REDUCC SEDWUENT. DO HOT OPEN MORE THAN 100
FEET OF TRENCH B ADVANCC OF PIPE LAYWG EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED I ACVANCE BY THE
ENGINEER,  TRENCHING SHALL DE DY THE CPEN CUT METHOO,

b TRENCHES SHALL BE EXCAVATED WTH VERTICAL WALLS TO THE WOTH MIDICATED I THE DETAL ON THE
DRANNG TO A POINT ONE FOOT ABOVE THE T0P OF PIPE.

& THE TRENCH BOTION SHALL BE EXCAVATED 70 PROVOE A AIRM, STADLE, AND UNFORM SUPPORT FOR

PROPER JOM(T ASSEMOLY AND PIPE SUPPORT. ANY PART
THE REQUIRED GRADE SHALL BE DACKALLED 70 CRADE AD COMPAGTED TO PROVOE FIRW PIPE
INCHI SOIL IN THE

4. TREHCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE SHECTEC AND BRACED AS REQUWED BY THE OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, AND AS REQURED TO
PROTECT THE PUOLIC, ADJACCNT PROPCRTY AND THE WORK. DO NOT REMOVE SHEETHG EXCEPT WHEN
SUCH REMOYAL WL NOT RESULT b DAMAGE TO THE WORK OR THE ADJACNT PROPERTY, SHEETWG
LEFT M PLACE SHALL OC CUT OFF 18 WCHES DELOW THE CXSTING CROUND SURFACE, AND SHALL BE
DMENSIORALLY LOCATED ON THE SET OF CONTRACT DRAMICS PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHOWMIC
“RECORD OF COHSTRUCTION.”

. THC TRENCHES FOR GRAVITY PIPELINES SHALL DE EXCAVATED TO THE GRADE LINES INOICATED WHiCH
SHALL BE THE TRUE ELEVATION OF THE WIVERT OF THE PIPE. WHERE IMPROVED BEDDING IS RECURED,
EmanﬂgganggrumﬂnﬁﬁaabSzlcEQ.n__uQ.EQ.—.EaTu_zﬂﬂu
DELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE TO PROWOE FOR IUPROVED PIPC DEDOING FOR THE ENTIRE LEKGTH OF
THE GRAWTY PIPELNE. THE DEDOMIO SUALL GF SHAPED SO THAT THE DOTTOM QUADRANT OF THE FIPE
RESTS ON TIE BED. BELL HOLES AND DEPRCSSIONS AS REQURED FOR THC JOINT SHALL DE DUG AFTER
THE BEDOWNG HAS DEEN CRAGED AND SHAPED, AND SHALL DL ONLY OF SUCH LENGTH, DEPTH, AND
MOTH AS REGURED FOR PROPERLY MAKING THE PARTICULAR TYPE OF JONT.

g UNAUTHORIZED OVER DEPTHS SHALL BE DACKALLED WTH TRENCH STABUZATION MATERIAL

EXCAYATION FOR MAXHOLES, WLETS, AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL DE SUFFICIENT TO LEAVE AT LEAST
aﬁc&_gigﬂgﬁégsﬂgﬁkﬂdﬁggganﬁ
WHiCH{ MAY DE USED TO HOLD AND PROTECT THE BANKS. ANY QYER DEPTHS OF EXCAVATION BELOW
SUCH APPURTENANCES SHALL DE BACKFLLED AS SPECFIED ADOVE FOR OVCR DEPTI I TRENCHES.

L 3

I GRADNG OR CONSTRUCTIOH OF GERMS SHALL BE PERFORMED AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SURFACE WATER
FROM FLOWNG INTO TRENCHES AND OTHER EXCAVATIONS.

5. W AREAS WHERE TRNCHING FOR PIPES WiLL D M FILLS, THC RULS SHALL BE DROUCHT TO AN ELEVATION
AT LEAST ONE (1) FOOT ADOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. AND THEN THE TRENCH EXCAYATED Il THE
COMPACTED FILL, AS HERDN SPECFIED FOR TRENCH EXCAYATION,

A PILUNG AND DACKRALUNG:

1. SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE USED FOR FILL BACKFLL ANO SUBGRADE PREPARATION. MATERIAL SHALL BE
FREE OF DEBRIS, ROOTS AND ORGANIC MATTER. FROZEN MATEUAL SHALL NOT BE USID AS FLL OR

COMPACTED AS HEROHAFTER SPCCIAICD.

2. THE SINKHOLES WOICATED OH THE PLANS, AS WL AS
DXCAVATIONS, SHALL DE CLOSED Wi THE PRESENCE OF THE
THE TYPICAL SINKHOLE REPAIR DETAL INCLUDED HEREN.

ANY ADDITIONAL SHXHOLES FOUND DURIIC
CEOTECHMCAL ENCINEER IN ACCORDANCE WM

3. EMDANKUENT SLOPES SHALL OF CONSTRUCTED DY PLLING ONE (1) FOOT DEYOND THC PROPO
SLOPE SURFACE FOR EACH UFT, COMPACTION EOUIPMENT SHALL WORK TO THE
THE ENTIRE PILL IS PLACED AND COMPACTED, THE OUTSIDE FOOT OF THE SLOPE
DESIGN SLOPE WITH A DOZLR. UNLESS INDICATED ON TH DRAWNGS, NO SLOPES SHALL DE STEEPLR THAN
2 HORIZOHTAL TO t VERTICAL

3. ESTADUSH AND MAMTAN PIPEUNE ALGNMENT AND CRADES, FR

g
g
fyl
RE
:

DE MANTANED DY A TRANST OR THEOOOUTE PLUMBED OVER THE CINTCRUNE OF THC DOWNSTREAN
MAHHOLL. THE ADJUSTADLE LASER LEVEL MOUNTED AT THE INVCRT OF THC DOWNSTREAM WANHOLE SHALL
BE USCD MTH TARGETS SET IN THE GELL END OF THC PIPE SECTIONS DEHO LAD, A STEEL TAPEC SHALL DE
USED TO MEASURE DISTANCES.

H. UTUTY DACKALUNC:

1. THC TRENCH FOR HOPE AND PVC SH
CONCRETE CULVERTS ANO 3TORM DRAMNS
WWPROVED DEDOING. DO NOT BED WATER PIPE AND SEWAGE FORCE MANNS, EXCEPT il ROCK

THAN ONE (1) MCH SHALL OC PLACED IN THE INTAL DACKALL

YO A PONT OKE (1} FOOT OVER THE TOP OF THE GRAVITY PIPE. NO ROCK PARTICLES WiTH A DIAMETER OR
DIMENSION GREATER THAN AVE (5) INCHES SHALL BC PLACID

THERE. 1S INSUFFICIENT SUITADLE DACKFLL MATERAL FROM THE

PROVIOE THE REQUIRED SUITADLE MATERIAL. FINAL DACKFILL SHALL DE MOUMIDED THREE (3) WCHES ADOYE
SURROUNGING CRADE TO ALLOW FOR SCTTLEMENT,

Dste

fsr.e Dein
JNE 2025
Crevz By 05
Devgred Br A8
0] M-S
Pt ;! ek T | e
Detez S4/C4/2625 ]

31 Fast sw
mm(icu

ENGNEERS/SUAVEYOS

N

CREEKSOE ROGE SUBDIMSON — PrASE 3

EARTHWORK NOTES
TOWN OF DANDRIGE, TH




GEERAL CRADNG CIDELHES: ..
95 USHHG STANDARD PROCTOR TEST ASTH DE3BA. CUT aﬁna»z wwﬂhﬁﬁnn TYPE "A" LOT DRAHAGE BACK TO FRONT DRAIN PATTERN PROFLE VIEW

1
2 PAD ELEVATIONS SHALL OF ESTADUSHED DASID Gl THE HH SDE OF THE LOT/IURLOWG PAD BUT WAL VARY BASED ON SETRACK S2T5, b <o - "M vincs o530 w0 vwies B 3y
NOWIHAL DEPTH OF PRCOUCTE AND/OR PADS, EIC. _ H -m H T T =
3. FSHED/GRADED PAD ELLVATIONS SHALL DC SET 3"=4" HIGHCR THAH REQURED GRADE (THS ADDITICHAL SOIL TO BC STRIPPLD OFF GURNG BRENCIPORE. G | w__ H | g DULBIG PAD el Bl M_V/: L
'HOMCDUILDING OPLRATICHS). . 4 . T g
4 REAR YARD (UEASURING FRCH BACK OF HOUSE/DUILDING PAD TO CENTERUHE OF REAR SWALE O SLOPE DALAK POUIT) MUST HAVE AT H Ly O (s0) rﬁvh.ﬁw&
LEAST 20" OF USADLE (CLEAR) YARD, THE USABLE CLEAR YARD SHALL DE GRADED AT 5, MANTAMNO POSITVE FALL AWAY FROU TE b s SLOPE UAY T D07 LML
- — y ! AR
S TRAMSINONAL SLOPE FROU END OF USADLE/CLEAR YARD SHALL OF GRADED AT 1 OR FLATIER, WHENTVER PRACTICAL. WAL AR YO q_.m / / H | ACAR OF PAD TO 0C PAGPCRTY LKIE L
LLOWABLE SLOPE SHALL BE 21 AD SUBJECT TO REVE DY DR HOROTON. 3 T ML 6 OGIKR TN | 8

6. ROAD SHOULDERS AS UEASURED FRO BACK-OF~CURD TO RICHT-OF-WAY, SHALL DE GRADED AT 2% SLOPE (¥'/FT) OR AS COVERHED DY
THE DESIGH AMO/OR MANTENANCE OF ROAD. COHTRACTOR WLL
DE RESPONSOLE FCR ANY OVERDURDEN THAT WUST BE ROLOYED AT N0 EXPENSE T0 DR HORTON,
7. WHOL PAD ELEVATION IS ADOVE CURD, FRONT YARD SHALL DE LEFT DEPRESSED APPROXMATELY B DELOY DESIGH GRADE TO ALLOM FOR
L3 CF APPROXIMATELY 12 GY).
B€ LT DEPRESSED \TELY 87 DELOY DESIGH GRADE 70 ALLCY FOR  pyyi e PAD DEPTIE VARIES

. gaggugjﬁﬂ.-g_bﬂﬁgﬂﬂdﬂr_ﬂ. TYPICAL STRIPPING ON PREVICUSLY CLEARED AND CRADED LOTS

BE CRADED 1 SUCH A MANHER TO SRED WATER FROM CENTER OF THE PAD ANO DRAIN 1X I ALL DIRCCTIONS.
.Se.._.ﬂ..z.;g._.egsnirg!ggﬂm‘ﬂﬂg.ﬁggqﬂkgﬁn_ﬁg.ﬁaug

E
%
2
:
;
2

| HIGH I0C 10T SHALE 5
AT PAD CORNER 1
\\
PAD CLIVATION % np, -~
Ll

;
i
?;
5

! MAMI CURE
¢ (SEE DETAL O
SHELT C41)

E}
|
§
gi
L |
)
\I
7
[

11, FOR LOW SI0E OF LOT S10PE TRANSTTIONS. (I0€ TO SO€), T0P OF SLOPE SHALL DECOU AT SIOE YARD ANO WORK TOMARD PROPERTY LIE.
CRAIRACE CUDELWES: FRONT S0,
1. DULDMC PADS MUST HAYE A LURUUM OF 5% SLOPE (6 I 10') AWAY FROM PAD Il ALL DIRECTIONS. THS IS MIASURED FROM THC H Y
STRIPPED DURLDOIC PAD (3 LESS THAN SPECINED DURLDING PAD GRADE SHOWN. CN PLANS) TO A POT 10" QUTSIOE OF DULDING PAD. i
2 ALL SWALES SHALL D CRADED AT MINWUK 2% (2.5 IS PRETERRED FOR ORASSED SWALES), Kl
3 wgﬂh&naﬂﬁ1aﬂ.§n1$§=§ GRADED PADS SHALL NOT SIT FOR PROLCHOED PERIODS OF TIMT T
4 Eﬁﬁsaﬁﬂnﬂﬁﬁq%»m«%ﬂﬁﬂnd:!nsﬂtsﬁ::gng%% DRAN/YARD IHLETS 2 mlw.
TYPE "B" LOT DRAI - £
SHALL DE PLACED NO LESS A 1 STRUCTURE, PER 3 LOTS. EEME_ 3&55-% TYPE “6" LOT DRAINAGE SPLIT DRAINAGE PATTERN PROFILE VIEW o |18 |55
6 A PERMAMENT STORM ORI CASOMENT (S0.C) SHALL DE PLAGD ADUND ALL SWALES DRANIIG ACROSS WORE THAN 2 LOTS OR ANY xm . El|¢
‘STORU DRAN SYSTDM LOCATID QUTSOE OF THE PUBLC RIGHT—OF=WAY. EASEMENT WOE SHALL DL WN, 15' (78" L/R OF COITERUIE) OR [ — . . N 3§ <3z s
. ?Lﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂﬂnﬂﬁﬁ%mg THE DOWHSPOUTS SHALL D€ AT LEAST 10 FEET AWAY FRON e = uw.... ey mw § 5|53
THE NEAREST ACCCSSIOLE IMPERVICUS SURFACL. THE DISCOMMECTION SHALL DRAI CONTIRUDUSLY THROUGH THE GRASS SWALES. — MeIT DULDING PAD s TRANSTIONAL SLOPE a i
(sm) -z
P SL0PT UAY T BLFOAC .muc_ nmmm
; | PROPLRTY & Cm mmwn
DRIVENIAY DETAIL (R/A TO GARAGE ENTRY) T[T pro wom anesy | | | l &m ) mm\w
H 2
PAD a2 €
o Wi A B =
® -~ EF
DULDIG PAD DEPTH VANES P
S &
7 e
W Ty
! y
1 o FRONT S8,
m ANSHED FLOOR
oo [%]
— 000 1 «
s Wk { =
CRADED PAD &
WEE T SR TYPE “C* LOT DRAMNAGE TR
l\ (FRONT TO BACK) ]
ELEVATION DIFFERENCES: K T 10 W
ORI -2 Lot P D S s TYPE "C" LOT DRANAGE FRONT TO BACK DRAWAGE PATTERN PROFLE WY %
VARIES GAR. DNTRY 10 FM, RLOOR: 057" (87 A A TIMRS s M i =
. _u N vaes 0y'=70" 1 VMICS ® o
ORCAK POIRT (€)=, : = » =
.z" - rrglie o DULDiKG PAD ao8 [ mAEL ot z
SLIUACK
TR TR §+ / / F (s2) m 2
: PAD WOTH (VARES) | SLOPC LAY T DEFORL W_ =
h FURSILED PAD i E 2 Ed
QIvATON — o
. i [0] : m o s
FRISICD FLOCR
mm RO PAD DEPTH VARES E_M.MS _ = m
i g
ﬁ 1 GARAZL CHTRY F Verical Scom:
| num.M_az . 1i/A
Pa0 wont (vaRts) [ x4 W ! e
LOT TYPL (A, B, G, H) T H 1A
:.a_ ELY |
NOTE: FOR LOTS LABELED 'N' (NON-DR HORTON STANDARD GRADING) OWNER [ —\— a e
TO DEVELOP STEM WALL OR CRAWL SPACE LOTS AS INDICATED ON C5.0. i i
0.00°
_wun




:

= o . mm%: "

R |
R B
§

L= 24,
K= 7000

§748233

W ENj= K345

PROPOSED CRADE
;Fs.n [
P 2

wpesn
e e
%
08y 335
INNHOLYH
|

!\M
X

Vil

3 e =

|

’
I
i

I.'J‘ Li2
é

t%\

brin Octe: Poines

mems |

Drema By DS

Defgocd By 048
i) (Bt |

Dt ©4/24/2025

OFF, TENESREE 32601

433 DeT WRET STET

60+ G0+ 400 se30 62400 ) 3400 A [T B+ 63400 345 €400 40 o100 7430 03100 (] 4

BOAD 18 PROFLE
STA. 80400 - 77403.90

H Ei

@

B

@ Mattern & Craig
ENGNEERSSUAVEYORS

_H__

) 1140 .l.a):“.rl».dnﬂ.lqr e o e o g = ]

DRIVEWAY

ROAD AND STORMWATER PROFILES

"
el 1 m
w EE
NM m %5 RESIDENTIAL_STREET (50' R.O.W) :
20 = » i
= ﬂm £} ¥ 1z [ m
= i . z
Aﬂ % s 5* m :
H P uoirs: . y
= m_u . !§i§q=ﬂ!§l§l§=§.ﬂgal¥8§§i§§g
J W “ ;%ﬂig!.gggita;;?gi;ii!g [’
2 o TDSICSE OEPARTIDNT OF TRANSPORTABGIL % ]
! = . ngﬂgﬂd.ﬁﬂiai!!qi>§§ﬁ§i.ﬂ§ssu§!—-ﬂa§bil & M
*1:582-6.En\-.—nng.Egggnggﬁgﬁ‘nﬁlﬂglzbdh;ﬂnNﬁ
a-hEEESS.‘EEEESEEH#F!U’UER; w
[ 1100, >ls§ﬁgﬂ.§—§§z§§§ngabgqsg.
S THE WCMING SUNACE SHALL DC ASPHALNG CONCRETE, AT SET CUT M SICHON 411, ASPHALTIC CONCACTC SURFACE (MOT 4D, STAMDARD SPCONCARGIS m
[— ¥ iassgg‘!iqg_“i;i
el =
—_— B.ss.u._ pie=s O " 15 HEANHG SURFACE
Al Py = ===
085 ot ——PMME COAT
p— L " =
1o, COMPACTED SUDBASE
DANDRIDGE_TYPICAL PAVEMENT
L Eﬂﬁg
&0 e 73400 550 76400 640 e mw
ROAD 18 PROFILE (CONT.)

STA. 80400 = 7740390




H 3 g 3 B 3 B i 5 i 3 ]
2
, 3 2 PR T T T T PO A
H — H £ H H H k B 5 i B
L 1
i 7 e | i
WCRY - 1 e &
g ns-r-l:m /}3 _[ i
ﬁ sl IF | J o
1 VIRV a8 [l [ S, -
g E! o OV e 28
il ! :
g % g W osu e unten aﬁ g‘é‘
E . - i
: § g frt
= 8
fat : T
5E &
EEE ?E
i F =
zk & =@ 8
& .-/ﬁ ghe
B g Hlgs
& / H] g
?cg &
“ { :
: L &2 g
///,.r—J H
] i
)
8 z
/ﬂ 2 //Iaj C B = 15785
g 3 WE STk o Inezan
: // [ & IHE— T e
5 i) B L L o s B
e . g -
] ?// e~ v+ wohiss ) h"‘-—-.,___La.-giﬁlagz_
i - % th? W STA = REHLT) g
v Loy ) S5 & B B E E E E E B
5| |58 7% 1Y il .
g §L___L 7 _*:! !:;""1:‘ FOMD 18 EP°
b Diﬂ'ﬁl‘:»%—r———-——-~~———mm
H = =2 = = =2 =
(. &g F EF E EF FE E [ E B
-1 N
{_J F0MD 181
= I \ kQiD 18 "B
& H / ol
_ HLb
E3 =~
H 2 % =
3 L% i
& I8 g EE
i E
S F F k EER F
"d 4
Iy
§ i,
5 CREEKSDE RIDGE SUBONISON - FHASE 3 e Redgions Cote ;;‘%t»%’
Qs —— RS
W ROAD AND STORMWATER PROFILES  svcmmm s sess |
|

TOAN OF DANDRDCE, ™

i) 75t

Cecaad By B3

Ccter C8/34/2015 |

il e




5 I
A% 108205

Triem,

-

|
es C4/04/225 |

re Dcte:
WHE

revn By V4
Besigent B0

I
et

-a:mwmg

@ Maltern &
ENCNEERSSURVEYORS

UTILITY PLAN
TOWM OF DADROGE, TH

|| CREEXSCE ROGE SUBDMSON — PHASE 3

THE VULAS AT CROXSDC —
PHASE 3 AND AVENOLD PHASE 2
woc sar




ol
ol
i
o1
el
Cl

[0
|
U
E2tTace
grzge
g i
3 3

oM ontel

00 0 pAd 8~ Y

s
Loy oL oHEl el
-
ontlsed

L s
A 108
KV QUL HE B
Srtel v re Bty
08 58 B° G

L oHlL o4l bo4rl L L

m?lﬂd‘-mﬂ>’ﬁf
-

|
Z 1
L i
s i I

£00L Ml O 00 KM

BOHIT 104 Lo EHE oHT AT DOMIT oMz T oaHT 004+9T O R AHE BOHT

L=
L=
/
codel. ol 0oL oL ookil oMl
e

e
5
g2l
ELE
3

ORHC 00T eHT
T
M B RTTHAGAN
4 toan |t
3
N 5/

e —

"1

gx

g

3
=-ﬂ\_.¢L

M 4
(rP B 1080

”
33

[§R

A 3 SOULIOLUND AN
A B SULON Al

A ST AR
olfsel T 40l

0HE 0T T R AT oeHiE 0OHE [ KT aHl

g { i CREEKSDE ROGE SUBDMSON — PHISE 3 e |
O Als - @Maﬂem & Craig
m H IS a&__f ENGNEERSGUAVETORS Dreva 872 W
: §§ H| SANITARY SEWER PROFILE v s |losud bova
— H ra o} s | [t & o
TOWN OF DANDROGE, TH Dota: C4/28/218




3
s 5

1150 i
no H
7 ‘:
=N =3 i = \\\\,.v
3 r
e ummm \\\v \ = i
- o w ooty 7
il | we
\ \\.

B X000

t
\
X\ |1
5
g

SoH0 OO nim B1430 a0 82430 23400 B3480 CA+00 20 B33+00 25400 B0 3430 T

MH 3000 TO WH 2002

Cate:
NE 2025

Mattern & Cral "
g " a W

]
kL)
swdo ¥ ey -y e eiti
1000 ¢._ — om0
s w7 - " o @ 3808
i w 037 [= & PYC @ 600K om0
¥
[l
.. ] 080,
T [T W 0 B0 e




3

Y

RS

i
o

Dale o
ST
i b

}_
w‘\‘ \

Gi
MATCHLRE STE BELO

g I P §

i

\ f— L mae e ..-.!ul/ um A\ 1
.Jn...n- Proros orloc A e =
e ﬁllll'u:s.TM._ulllL\a..E !..Ikul/(\! @ ro / \&_, o mm 4 3 W WM
g 3 " £ x & El|z e
" ./mh.. K 3 = i 12 8][E £

Xe

5!
3-8
m-un

Aelwms;b:ul

e i

]
#
2?
=120
Mattern & Craig
e

ENGNEERSSURVEYDAS

SN oY,

MATCHUNE SEE ASOVE

ol [ TH T2 et | =
N AREEE T

™ ouoE \\“\ |||||| o

WATERLINE PROFILES
W OF DANORDGE, TH

DSt
080 100 @jee 10 _yw \I
o+ 0430 e A4 31400 00 T 380 S0 \
WATFRUNE AUGHMENT 2. o
ey STA: 30400 10 STA: 33+82 1000 "1 1000
|
@ o

e 2hio ™80 e W 40400 930 400 2400 4200 43400 4900 L] 44430 AB400 A 00 46430 4T TRTontol Dt
WATERLINE ALIGHMENT | WATFRUNE ALGHMENT 3
400 10 STA: 4;
STA: 24400 TO STA: 23486 STk 40 A 47+12 e




—t1 T

34
23/8°

7-00 T
e ‘

) " ;
At T L AV

CROSS SECTION OF RING
RING 210 18S
COVER 145 105

MC SS—12 MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
NOT 10 SCALE

PRESSURE  AIR TEST KIT AR COMPRESSOR
GAUGE

R =~Olg L

’ | ® «nan... .. ;\Sﬂ (0]
i - -

F

A B c o o E A
AIR_TEST KIT EQUIPMENT.

EQUPUENT SCHEDIAT: HOTES:
A QUICK couPLING (1) CLEAR PLASTIC TUGINC —
B AR VALVE HECHT MEASURED
©  HPUT AR PRESSURE RECULATOR FROM PIPE INVERT
D HIPUT PRESSURE CAUGE
E  PRESSURL SENSOR GAUGE (2) 1/Z° CAPPED PWPC =
F AR FEED & PRESSURE SENSOR ASSENGLY 10° LONG INSTALLED
G PRESSURT STHSOR AIR HOSE THER KANHOLE IS
H  STANDARD PLUMBERS PLUGS WSTALLED

MC SS—21 AIR TEST SKETCH
HOT TO SCALE

12°10 34"

UECTHOD OF TREATMENT I MANHOLLS

MC SS=9 MANHOLE INVERT SHAPING
SCALE: NOT TO SCALC

CJ. FRAME & COVER
5" \l 5"
NON=SHRINK GROUT
L= SEAL

NS~ s
: _\.m..nﬂ..w...ﬁ..a_.-ﬂ
[4) " ANCHOR BOLTS

MUl RERVF, 042 W/F1°2
STEEL=ASTM A=185.

5" WAX
nE :ﬂ

= e == e e
Y

24 10, /

F-0" ORE

/. MIL. COHC. STRENCTH C 28

=3
¥
g

‘e | AL JOINTS SHALL DC "0°
RNG OR DUTYL GASKCTS

DELL DD ON RICOMING

N
#—. WATERTIGHT AFTER NSTALLATON
|
p

407 GRLESS | WATALES OF
18

[

[N e et i, i M S
AT T T B T B o
NOTE: BONCH MAY BE CONC, OR 8" OF STONC
B M€ cote o\ of SN ke s o8 010000 M
MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL ?.mnﬂ.nn& DENCH SHALL DE 50 FORMED
CONFORM 10 ASTM SPLC. C—478

SCALE: HOT 10 SCALE

- iy

“ 14

MATERIAL

wﬂﬂs -
SECTION A=A \ RoLERRID

NOTES:
STEPS WLL BE REQUIRED N ALL STRUCTURES WITH A DEPTH OF 40" OR
CREATER UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED M THE PLANS.

ML STEPS SHALL PROTRUDE 57 FROM INSIDE FACC OF STRUCTURL WALL.
MANMUM STEP SPACING TO BE 1'-4" C-C.

STEPS SHALL WITHSTAND A MINMUM LOAD OF 300 LBS WHEN EXTENDED 5°
FROM THE FACE OF THE SUPPORT.

STEPS ARE 1O BE YERTICALLY AUGHED AND UNIFORMLY SPACED FOR THC
ENTRE CEPTH OF ANY STRUCTURL.

N PRECAST UMITS STEPS MAY DC CAST IN PLACE OR MORTARLD INTO
HOLES PROVWED OY THE FADRICATOR.

MC SS5-11 MANHOLE STEP
HOT TO 3CALL

§

2
|
mmlgw«
FEL |

Ostes ©4/54/2013 |

@ Mattern & Crai
ENGNEERS<SURVEYOARS

33 DT AT ST
RSN O, ENEEE 3160

R o |

nL

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, ™

£|| CREEXSICE RDCE SUBDMSON — PHASE 3

3| UTILTY DETAILS




VARADLE | %,
=i ;
7 il
i A
8
YALYE
DARS TO DL SYMMETRICALLY PLAGED
HOTE:
USE 2-3/478 DARS FOR 6”& B° VALVE
USE 4-3/4’¢ DARS FOR 107 YALVE
USE 6-3/4" DARS FOR 127 YALT
45 MIMMUM GRADE FOR SEWER SERVICE
W CONNECTICH SHALL BE 1/4" PER FOOT. RETAL STRAPPHG YALYE TO MAN.

SERVICE LINE 47 MININUM

(SE SPLGRCATIONS)

Redsiors
]

HOTE:  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR

MC W-2 HARNESSING VALVE & FIRE HYDRANT TO MAN

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

zpe Cote |
ME 25 |
Beva Bp: 35
exgred B DS |
s | ey my=—
oot ceforzans |

23 ot wenn st || o
L5

SONSCX O, ERESEE s
i)

HOT TO SCALC.

PROPERTY OR
EASENENT LINC

@I Mattern & Crai
ENGNEERSSURVEYORS

\I 'WATER SERWCC PPC

NOTE: ”
PUBER caUCIon 2 HOSE OUTLETS  ALL PIPRIO AND
N\ ATIHGS SHALL DE
NOTE: pe RESTRANED JOMT,
-8 MHSHED  sycH THAT THE 1
TAR PAPCR OR PLASTIC LM, GRACE. SoRANT MAY DE
Sy~ ot i
e oo \D\ OF GATE VALVL. m M z
CONCRETE. THRUST T VALV oK
300 CHTRS o BLOCK 15 POURED. g _w 8
- g v e 22
PECIACA
THE MAXMUM TRENCH WIOTH (00+2A) SHALL DE HEASURED FROM FRCL OF 7\ 6" CATE VALVE W
THE PIPE INYERT TO ONE FOOT ADOVE THE TOP OF PIPE. Eﬁﬁﬂ. d _ e w
; v
DWENSION "A" SHALL DE 12" WHEN TRENCH IS 10 FEET OR LESS ' (orm 2 W &
DECP FROM INYIRT OF PIPE, AND 187 WHEN TRINCH IS CREATER #+ —
THAN 10 FELT DECP, CONCRETE DLOCK 24 T
CAST I PLACE — I8 P
DRENSION "8" 4" TYPICAL OR 8" 1F ROCK M BOTTOM OF TRENCH (3000 PSI) 1 o
SEE SPECIICATIONS. L CROUND .......W =~ LWE
IUPROVED BEDDIG /" —1 -
(7 CF M) VARIADLE VARAML
SECTION.
MC W-3A TYPICAL SERVICE CONNECTION WITH METER
= SCALE: NOT TO SCALT
MC SS—-20 TRENCH DETAILS FOR GRAVITY PIPES SCALE: 110T T0 SCALE

NOT TO 3CALE




VARES (SIE SPECTICATINS)

st | e | w P | w T | ow T

4 ..
HHHHHH S

2 d 1, LENGTIS SHORH AR IR FLET.
chmd e 28] 5] 2|2 e e eresunes

llllllll

T VY E Y] %] | e 00 ps cowsur
mEl YA F) L]V WMURRE

e || R 3, Il AREAS OF POOR SOULS,

B

VARES (SEE SPECS) 35° ML

A AR RN
4. AS AN ALTERNATE, THRUST
- e [ BLDCKS IN ACCORDANCE

WTH MC W=7A MAY OC
USED WHEH APPROYED BY
THE ENGINEER.

9
qqqqq w | o | = | % som sioes oF vawes sw ||

L

OE RESTRAMED AS HDICATED
FOR DEAD ENDS.

8. FOR VERTICAL DENDS, USC
" UOST STRIKCET COLUMN.

ECEE

[osed Broas |

::::::::
"

DLOW-CFF PIPINC SIALL DE 2° OR LINCS 87 OR
SMALLER, 4" PIPNC SHALL BE USLD roR 8* Of

11 472223
mbﬂf’n’ﬂm Cesiad By PR
Date OE/04/2328

NOTES: 1. IN REMOTE AREAS, VALVE DOXES SHALL ! i 2

EXEID () NGIS ARDIE GUAK o SR T T L

2, TAR PAPER OR PLASTIC SHALL BC PLACED AROUND END HOTE: YAk PAPER OR PLASTIC SIILL BE PLACED ARDUMD DD OF A PRECAST MAHOLE CONE /40 COVIR WITH “WATER” CAST OH THE LD Vool | | B m mm
SHALL DE USED. AN ADEQUATE FOUNDATION SHALL BE WSTALLID 50 THE HAEAEIEA R AR A

m.ﬂi_%r_!amah:m%wasz-éiggﬂn ‘Pﬂﬂn—“}-bﬂu§§<&rﬁ§§gqﬂ§ S’g;ﬂgﬁ_‘ﬂk_ﬁg—dﬁiﬁnﬂa—ﬂ q.u\..ﬂ m. a-" um "--. “-u m mﬂ

mm

MC W-8 COMBINATION AIR VALVE

MC W—4 TYPICAL GATE VALVE INSTALLATION MC W=5 BLOW~OFF DETAL (STANDARD) Mo W ColEi

NOT TO SCALL

@q Mattern & Crai
ENGNEERSSURVEYDAS

STE NOTE (1)

- -
k4 w—._._v_“.v a4
G gL FINSHED GRADE
BACKALL.
: Lol
i e e
WISTALL ONE FULL LENGTH (18'~207) OF SANTTARY SEWER OR m
W Ena.n..e.gxaﬁzsum.nk | COIER OVIR SERWCE LATIRAL
]
=z
g 2 =
TRANSITION, COUPLINGS RISTALL FULL LENGTH PIPE m i
CENTEND O PORNT OF
TOSNCERS AT CROSSUIC, LE. JITS CQUAL 4 o g
DISTANCES FROM CINTERUNE 2 o m
TRENCH OACKPLL FOR WATER RS0 NATON FERINE = &
PIPCUNE [NSTALLATION SHALL BE =1
WILL COMPACTED, IN 6° LAYERS, TO = M
" ADOVE TIE TOP OF THE SENER =
e
; Var ot
WIS "
1, SEE SPECICATIONS FOR DEDOWG MATCUAL F PIPE IS

NOT DEDOED, BOTTOM OF TRINCH THALL DT SHAMD 10
MATCH PIPE.

2, SEE SPLONCATIONS FOR DACKALL RCQUIREMENTS Al
COMPACTION.

3. THIS DETAL IS FOR WATIR LINCS, FORCE MAINS, AND
OTHER PRESSURE MPES.

MC W-7A THRUST BLOCK DETAIL SCALE: NOTTO SCALE MC W-~18 WATER PIPELINE CROSSING SANITARY SEWER
SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE SCALE: NOT TO SCALE




A

o

[~

P

o

‘SANITARY SERER INSTALLADGH

WATERIALS = CINFRAL
ALL UATCRALS ANO APPURTENANCES RIQUIRED FOR THE WORK SHALL BE NEW, OF FIRST-CLASS QUAUTY AND SHALL DE

FUANISHED, OELIVERED, ERECTED, CONNECTED AND FINISHED IN CVERY DETAL AS SPECHIED OR WIDICATID, ALL NATERIALS
FOUND DEFECTIYE, REGARDLESS OF THE CRCUMSTANCES, SHALL DE REPLACED WITH NEW MATERIAL

COMPLY WITH ALL COOCS, LAWS, ORDIANCES AND RECULAIONS OF COVERNMENTAL AUTHORITES INCLUOING, DUT NOT
LLATED TO, LOCAL MUMCIPALITIES AND SANITARY DISTRICTS HAVMNG JURISDICTION OVER THIS PART OF THE WORK.

BIPE SELFCTIONS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WNSTALL ONLY ONE (1) TYPE OF PIPE BETHEEN STRUCTURES EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS
SPECFIED OR INDICATED, WHERE EXCSTING PIPE IS TO BE REPLACED OR EXTENOED THE SAME TYPE Of PIPE SHALL BE
INSTALLED, UMLESS SPECKIED OR INDICATED OTHERWSE. ALL PIPINC SHALL DE MNSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WTH
THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MAHUFACTURCR.

CRAMTY SAMITARY SEWERS SHALL DE DTHER SMODTH WISDE AND QUTSIDE WALL POLYVNYL CHLORIOE OR DUCTLE IRON
PIPE, AT THE CONTRAGTOR'S OPTICN, UMLESS SPCCFIED OR INGICATED OTHERWISE. CARRIER PIPES N CASING PIPES SHALL
DE CUCTILE IRCH PIPE.

SAMITARY SDAER LATCRALS SHALL DE EITHCR SCHEDULE 40 POLYNYL CHLORIDL, THE SAME MATERIAL AS THE CRAVITY
SAMITARY SEWER, OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE. AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION.

TIPES OF PIPE

POLYVINYL CHLOROE (PVC) PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL DE SOR 33 AND SHALL CONFORM WITH ASTM D3034 FOR PIPE SIZES
415" AND ASTM=670 FOR PIPE SIZES 18™-48" SCHEDULE 40 PYC PIPE FOR SERVICE LATERALS SHALL COHFORM TO ASTM
DI785.

WTH

DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL CONFORM
€153 (COMPACT AITTHCS). THE PIPE AND FITTHCS SHALL DE ASPHALT COATED AND COIENT LINED M ACCORDANCE WTH
AWHA CIO&/ANS! 2040 THE PIPE THICKNESS SHALL COHFORM WITH AWWA C 130/ANSI 21.50 AND SHALL BE CLASS 350,
AS A MINMUML

SCHEDULE 40 PYC SHALL CONFORM T0 ASTM DITBS.
VOIS AND COUPLINGS

PVC PIPE AND FITTICS SHALL BE DELL AND SPIGOT TYPE JORITS. THE BELL AND SPIGOT JOINT SHALL BE SEALED WITH
[CLASTOMERIC CASKETS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212. THE JOINTS SHALL BE MADE W STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
RECOMMINDATION OF THE PIPE MANUFACTURER.

JONTS FOR ALL GRAVITY PVC PIPE AND POLYETHYLENE SHALL BE PUSH-ON TYPE BELL AND SPICOT, SEALED WTH
CLASTOMERIC CASKETS, CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212.

DUCTILE 1RON PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR DURED SERVICE SHALL BE EITHER MECHANICAL OR DELL AND SPICOT TYPE JORIS AS

SPLCICD OR INDICATED. JOMTS SHALL DE MADC WITH A SINGLE WATCRTICHT RUDOER CASKCT MANUFACTURED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA CHI/ANSI 2101, THE JONTS SHALL BE WADE W STRICT ACCORDANCE WTH THE
OF THE PPC.

AWWA CISI/ASE 21,51 AND FITTINGS SHALL CONFORM YHTH ANSI/AWWA C110, OR

. JOMTS FOR SCHCDULT 40 PVC SHALL BE COUPUNGS WTH SOLVENT COMENT. RITTINCS SIALL CONFORM TO ASTM D246G,

SCHEDULE 40.

COUPLINGS SHALL BE PVC, AND SHALL ATTACH 70 EACH PIPE WITH A STAMNLESS-STEEL BAND. ALL COUPLNGS SHALL DE
MARKED 70 SHOW PART NUMDER, SIZE OF EACH PIPE CONNECTION, AND PIPE MATRIALS. COUPLNGS SHALL BE FERNCO

NOT CONNECTED TO THE SERMCE COMHECTION. AFTER
END PAINTED ORANGE SHALL BE DRIVEN, FLUSH WITH THE

PLUCS OR CAPS USED SHALL DE MANUFACTURED SPECIICALLY FOR THE TYPE OF PIPE USED. THEY SHALL DE SCCURLD
SUCH THAT THDY WAL BE WATERTIGHT AND WL WITHSTAND THC RITERMAL PRESSURC APPLED DY AR OR DXPLTRATION
TESTHG.

LAYING PIPE AND PLACHG NANHOLES

THE INSTALLATION OF THE SAMITARY SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BECIN AT THC COWNSTREAM WANHOLE ANO PROCEED UPSTREAN.
THE DOWNSTRCAM SCCTIONS SHALL DE COMPLETED, TESTED ANO APPROVED PRIOR TO ALLOWING SAMTARY SCWACE TO
ENTER WL SYSTOM,

Eﬁqﬁ«vsnggﬁgﬁgkrsbﬁzﬁgzﬁaﬁaﬂg.__.M.iﬂﬁ._.g.tﬂﬂzﬂ_n
GPINION OF THE ENGINEER, THE TRENCH OR THE WEATHER CONDIVIONS ARE UNSUITADLE FOR WORK.

PIPE THAT MAY REQUIAC FIELD CUTTNG SHALL DT DOWE SO IN A NEAT AND WORKWANUKE MAMIER, 50 AS TO LEAVE A
SNOOTH END AT RIGHT ANCLES TO THE AXS OF THE PIPE  CARE SHALL OC TAKEN TO AVDID DAMACING THE PIPC AND
ANY COATHGS OR LNINGS. DUCTIE RO PIPE SHALL NOT DE CUT YiTH AN OXYACETYLENE TORCH.

. THE MATERIALS SHALL BC VISUALLY INSPECTED FOR DEFECTS BEFORE LOWERING THE PIPE OR PLAGING THE MANHOLES MITO

THE TRENCH. DURING THE LATING OPERATION HO TOOLS, CLOTHING OR OTHER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED I THE PIPE OR
UAMHOLE. THE MTERIOR OF THE PIPE SHALL BE CLEAR OF ALL SOR, DEBRIS AND SUPERFLUGUS MATERIALS PRIOR TO AND
DURING THE INSTALLATION.

DXERGISE EVERY PRECAUTION TO PREVENT FORECH MATERIAL FROM ENTERING THE PIPE WHLE IT IS BEING PLACED IN THE
TRENGH. FALURE DY THE CONTRACTOR TO TAKE SUCH PRECAUTIONS MAY RESULT IN THE ENCIREER REQUIRING A HEAVY,
TIGHTLY WOVEN CANVAS BAG OF SUTADLE SIZE DL PLACED CVER EACH END OF THE PIPE AND REUOYED ONLY WHEN THE
JOT CAN BE MADE PROPERLY.

F

A

c

THE PIPE AND MAMHOLES SHALL DE LOWERED CAREFULLY WTO THE TRONCH DY SUTABLE MEANS AND HANDLED WTH
AT ALL TMES TO AVOID DAMACL. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE MATERIALS DE DROPPED OR DUMPED WNTO THE
TRENCHES.

THE PIPE SHALL DE INSTALLED R WITH THE PPE AND AS DIRECTED DY
THE ENGINEER. THE PIPE SHALL BE LAKD 1§ TRUE STRAIGHT UNES WITH THE DELL EHDS UPSTREAM ANO WTH THE RIVERT
OF THE PIPE BENG THE TRUE ELEVATIOH AND GRADE OF THE SYSTEM.

ESTADUSH AND MAINTAW THE HORZONTAL AUCNUENT AND VERTICAL ELEVATION AND CRADE OF THE SYSTEM W
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SURVEY INFORMATION INDICATED ON THE PLANS,

THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT OF THE PIPE SHALL BE MAWTANED BY A TRAHSIT OR THEODOUTE PLUMBED OVER THE CENTER
OF THE DOWHSTREAM MANHOLE. THE VERTICAL ELEVATIOH AMD CRADE SHALL DE MANTANED BY AN ADMUSTABLE LASER
LEVEL MOUHTED AT THE INVERT OF THE DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE WITH TARGEI(S) PLACED IN THE BELL OO OF THE PIPE
BEMG LAID.

WHEN WORK IS NOT I PROGRESS, PLUC THE OPEN
FROM ENTERING THE PIPE. THE PLUC SHALL
DEWATERINC IIAS DEEN COMPLLTED,

ENOS OF THE PIPE TO PREVENT TRENCH WATER OR OTHER SUBGTANCES
DE WATERTIGHT AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ANY RLQUIRCD

g
/
§
i
B
G
2
2
3
3
g
-]
a3
|
g
3
28
S
g
E

TRENCH TWO (2) FLET. ALTERNATIVELY, CONCRETE KEYED MTO THC
MCRIP MANUFACTURING MAY BE USED. DAMS SHALL BE PLACED ND MORE THAN 500 FEET APART AND SHALL BE LOCATED
UPSTREAM OF EACH MANHOLE. ALL STREAM CROSSINGS SH)

JONTHG.

THE SANMITARY SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE LAID AND JONED COMPLETE-IN-PLACE IN ORODER THAT CACH LENGTH AND SECTION
OF PIPE BETWEEN THE MANHOLES SHALL HAVE A SWODTH AND UNIFCRM INVERT.

THE PREVIOUS JORIT SKALL HAVE DEEN COMPLETED AND THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF PIPE SHALL B WELL BEDDED AHD PRMLY
BACKALLED BEFORE JOWTHG ANOTHER LENGTH OF PIPL  BELL HOLES SHALL BE DUC OF SUFFICIDNT SIZE T0 INSURE
PROPER JONTING.

DO NOT USE EXCAVATION EQUIPMENT TO PUSH THE PIPE INTC THE HOUE POSITION, UNLESS APPROVED DY THE ENCINEER,
AND THEN OHLY FOR ONC LENCTI OF PIPE AT A TWE.

JOWTS FOR PIPES OF DIFFTRINT MATCRIALS SHALL ETHIR DE MADE AT WMANHOLES OR WATH STANDARD ADAPTIR RITTINGS.

JOIN THE PIPE AS RECOMMENDED BY THE WANUFACTURER TO OBTAIN THE DECREE OF WATERTICHTHESS REQUIRED. THE USE
OF LUDRICANTS, PRIMERS, ADHESIVES AND SIMLAR UATERIALS SHALL OC AS RECOMMENOLO BY THE MARUFACTURCRS,

THE PIPE SHALL OE CONNECTED TO MAMIOLES THROUGH PRECAST OPEMNCS AND JOINED WITH ENTHER A FLEXBLE BOOT
ADAPTER OR A PIPC SCAL GASKET.

COMNECTION TO EXISTING WANHOLE.

MAINTANl THE EXSTING SCWAGE FLOW AT ALL TMES DY PUUPING, DIVERSION OR OTHER MEANS APPROVED DY THC
ENGIHCER. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PROWDIT DEDRIS FROM ENTERING THE SYSTEM.

DO HOT ALLOW SEWACE TO DE DIVERTED INTO A NATURAL WATERCOURSE OR DACK UP INTO ANY SERMICC COMNECTIONS
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL DAMACCS WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF FAING TO MAINTAI THC SEWAGE
FLOW IN THE SYSTEML

THE HOW PIPE CONNECTION TO BE MADE TO AN DXISTUIC MAMHOLE, WHERE NO STUD OR OPENMWG DOSTS, SHALL DE MADE
THROUGH AN OPENIIG OF MINIMUM DIAMETER CUT INTO THE MANHOLE WALL AT THE REQUIRED LOCATION ANO ELEVATICH.

THE BSTIHG INVERT CHANNELS AND DCNCHCS SHALL UE REWORKLO AS REQUIRED TO FOAM A NEW FLOW CHANNEL FROM
THE NEW CONHECTION 1O THE EXISTING FLOMW CHANNEL.

THE PIPE SHALL EXTEND INTO THE MANHOLE ANO THE OPENINC AROUND THE PIPL SEALED WITH A RUBBER DOOT SEALED
10 THE MANHOLE WITH AM MNTERNAL, EXPANDING STAILESS STEEL OAND, ANO TO THE PIPE WITH A STANLESS-STEEL
CLANP, DOOT SHALL BE BY PSX, PRESS-SEAL GASKET CORP OR EQUAL.

SERER LATERAL CONHECTIONS,
MAKE ALL SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS TO THE SEWER PIPE AND FROM MANHOLES WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND/OR
WHERE LOCATED Wl THE FIELD OY THE ENGINEER THE SCWER LATERAL COHNECTIONS TO THE SEWER PIPE SHALL BE MADE

WITH EITHER A WYE OR TEE DRANCH FITTING, OR SADOLE TAP WHCRE APPROVED OY THE ENGIMEER. THC ACTUAL LOCATION
OF LATERALS WISTALLED SHALL DE SHOWN ON THE RECORD DRAWINGS.

THE WYE AND TEE BRANCH RTTRCS FOR SCWER LATOUAL COMHECTIONS SHALL DE COMMERCIALLY MAHUFACTURED AND
INSTALLED I STRICT ACCORDANCE WTH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PIPE MANUFACTURER.

HE SEWER PIPE SHALL NOT DE CUT OR TAPPED FOR SCAER LATERAL CONNECTIONS EXCEPT WHEN AND WHERE PERMITTED
DY THE ENGINEER.

L
'&:—%’j

ik L
S

Dza

Prddors

=.e Do

JRE 2025

Drien B OS5

Crz'y=ad By 025
e i) - [[Eeet o

Dol ©4/0¢/228

415 DSt WAE] $T
Z2IGI OTY, ENESEE V511

Mattern & Craig
ENGINEERSSURVEYDAS

**

CREDXCSYE ROGE SUBOIMSION = PHASE 3
“HI sanmARY SEWER NOTES




3

[

SANITARY SEWFR INSTAL ATION (CONTINUEQ)

ALL SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS SHALL DE MADE WITH FOUR (4) INCH DIAMETER PIPC AS A MHMUM, UNLLSS THE SUZE
OF AN EXSTINC SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION DICTATES OTHERWSE AND SHALL BE INSTALLED OH A MIIMUM GRAOE OF
ONE-QUARTER INCH PER ONE FOOT FROM THE SEWER PIPE OR MANHOLE TO THE PROPERTY OR EASEMENT UNE.

FUTURE SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS SHALL EXTEND TO THE PROPERTY OR CASCMENT UNE AND OE PROPERLY CAPPLD
WITH A WATERTIGHT FITTING TO PREVENT IWFILTRATION INTO THE SCHERACE SYSTEM. THE FITING SHALL BE ISTALLED I
STRICT W THE OF THE PIPE A CLEANOUT SHALL BE INSTALLED AT
THE PROPERTY OR EASEMENT LINE.

DY A TREATED, SCUD WOOCEH 2 RICH DY 4-INCH WARKCR
THE CAPPED SERVICE CONNECRON. THE TOPS OF THE
FIISHED GRADE. THE LOCATION AND INVERT DEPTH OF

BOSTUIG SEWER LATERALS THAT ARE TO BE CONMECTED TO THE HEW SEWER PIPFE AND ARE I SATISFACTORY CONDITIOH,
AS APPROVED DY THE ENGINEER, SHALL NOT DE REPLACED T0 THE PROPERTY UNE DUT SHALL BE REPLACED ANO
CONNECTED O THE PRST COMPATIOLE JOINT WHICH WiLL ISURE A WATERTICHT CONNECTION, OUTSIDE THE TREHCH

EXCAVATION FOR THE SEWER MAIN.

WHOI CONDITIONS ARE SUCH THAT SEWER LATIRAL CONNECTIONS CANNOT DE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED ON UNDISTURDED
[ARTH OR COMPACTED BACKFILL THE AITTIHO SHALL BC ENCASID I CONCAETE OR SUPPORTED BY A CONCRETL CRADLE AS
SHOWN OH THE DRAWNGS.

IS0

ALL PIPT SHALL DE TESTED 8Y THE COHTRACTOR Il THC PRESENCE OF THE ENGINECR DEFORC DERIC INCORPORATED INTO
THE WORK. WHEN LAID, PIPL SHALL NOT DE COVERED UNLLSS AND UNTIL INSPLCTCD OY THE ENCINLER AND PCRMISSION
GRANTED, THE NECESSARY FACIUTES FOR

PROPER INSPECTION SHALL BE PROVDED DY THE CONTRACTOR WHEN REQUESTED BY THE ENGHIEER.

PRIOR T THE FINAL INSPECTION, THE REQUIRED TESTS SHALL DE COMPLLTED W THC PRESENCE OF THC ENGINEER IN AN
APPROVED MANNER WTH ACCEPTABLE RESULTS.

PROVE THE WATERNICHTNESS OF THE SCWER SYSTEM OR PORNONS THEREOF BY A LOW-PRESSURE AR TEST, AT SUCH
TWES AS THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT. TEST SHALL BE MADE ONLY Il THE PRESENCE OF THC ENGRMEER. FURNISH ALL
PLUCS, COLPRESSOR, POWER, AND OTHER LABOR AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR THE TEST AND SHALL WAXE REPARS
NECESSARY UNTIL TEST RESULTS ARE SATISFACTORY.

A LOW-PRESSURE AR TEST SHALL DE DWPLOYED. THE TESTING EQUIPMINT, PROCCDURE, AND RESULTS WAL ALL DE
SUBJECT TO THE STRICT APPROVAL OF THE ENGIIEER. RESULTS OF THE AR TEST WLL DE REWEWED FOR COUPLIANCE
WTH ASTM DESICHATION CB28, AHD €924, CURRENT REWSIONS. THE AR TEST IS TO GE CONDUCTED BETWEEN TWO (2)
CONSCCUTIVE MANHOLES. THE TEST EQUIPMENT SHALL CONSIST OF TWO {2) PLUCS (ONE TAPRED AND EQLRPPED FOR AR
INLET CONNECTION), A SHUT-OFF YALYE, A PRESSURE REGULATING V) A PRESSURE REDUCTION VALVE, AND A

85

SHALL BE SUPPUED TO THE TEST SLOWLY AND SHALL BE RECULATED TO PREVENT THE PRESSURE INSIDE THE PIPE FROM

EXCEEDING 5.0 PSIC. THE PIPELIE SHALL BE FILLED UNTIL A CONSTANT INTERNAL PRESSURE OF 3.5 PSIC IS MAINTARED,

THE INTERNAL PRESSURE SHALL BE MAINTANED AT 3.5 PSIG OR SUGHTLY ADOYE FOR A FIVE (3) MINUTE STABILIZATION

PERIOO, AFTER WHICH TIME THE INTERNAL PRESSURE WILL BE ADWSTED 10 3.5 PSIC, THE AR SUPPLY SHUT OFF AND THE
o0 OUCH!

FOR
SPCCIAED 1 THE FOLLOWMG TADLE, BASED UPON THE DESKGNATED PIPE SIZE AND TEST SEGUENT LENGTH.
1. FOR CONCRETE PIPE TCST, SEE ASTW C324.
2 FOR PYC PIPE, SEE THE NEXT TABLE.

AR TEST TABLE
PVC PIPE
DASED ON EQUATIONS FROM ASTM C-828 LATEST REVISION
SPLCFICATICHS TIME Euunnwu
REQUIRED FOR PRESSURE DROP 3.5 70 2.5 PSI
WHEH TESTING ONE PIPE DIAMETER ORLY

PIPE_ DIAMETLR, INGHES
LG oF
TEST + s ] 10 7 15 1
SEGUENT

F) 00:0+ | 00M0_| o017 | OG22 | oo3e | oeal | oo
] 003 | 0020 | 00:35 | 00 | ooe3 | 0oz | oui2
7 0G:15_| 0030 | 0003 | Ohos | 0k20 | o33 | on4n
100 OG18_| 0040 | OuT | Ok2s | 047 | G205 | 0224
25| o2z | oo | okzs | okm | oz | oz | oxo0
50| oooe | OEoo | Ones | 0z 0z40_| ox07 | 0%
175 00:31 | o0 | 0m04 | pE3s | 0x07 | ok | 0412
200 w3 | ok | 022z | ozbo | o033 | oed | ouds
25 | 0040 | OL30 | 0240 | O%20 | Ok00 | Okl | 0524
20| 0G4 | 0140 | 0258 | O%dz | k45 | 015 | O08:00
205 | 0048 | Obs0 | 0% | 0406 | 0454 | os:44 | omd
300 | 0083 | 0200 | 03 | Okwr | 0x20 | oeis [ Ori2
350 | O:0z | 0220 | o4eos | 0511 | ofi4 | orm | om2d
40| 010 | 0240 | o445 | O%56 | 07:07 | 0820 | 08:38
40| oum | 0%00 | O0%:20 | o0 | ool | 0%:23 | 1049
500 | O:28 | ox20 | o%s6 | 07:25 | okse | ie2s | 1201

E

SHOULD THE 1.0 PS DROP OCCUR N LESS TIME THAN THAT SPECIIED I TIIC TADLC THC SCWER SCGMENT SHALL HAVE
FAILED. IF THC TME REQUIRED FOR THE PRESSURE TO DROP 1.0 PSI IS CREATER THAN THAT SHOWN I THE TABLL, THE
SEWER SEGMENT SHALL HAVE PASSED, FOR A MORC DETALED DESCRIPTION OF THE AR TEST METHOD RCFER TO ASTH
DESICNATION C~820, CURRENT REWSID. AN AIR PRESSURL CORRCCTION SHALL DE REQURLD WHEN THE PREVALMG
CROUND WATER 15 ADOVE THE SEWDR LNC DONG TCSTED ANO SHALL DE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:

{CROUND WATER DEPTH (FT.) + 231) + 3.5 = STARTNG TEST PRESSURE

ENOING TEST PRESSURE = STARTING PRESSURE — 1.0 PS!
THERE IS HO CHANGE FROM TILE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED FOR THE BASIC AR TEST.
MANHOLE TESTS:

1. MANHOLES SHALL DE TESTID BY VACUUM TEST, AFTER ASSEMOLY BUT PRIOR TO BACKPLLNG, TEST SHALL COMPLY
WITH ASTM STANDARD C1244, LATEST REWSION. MANHOLLS SHALL DE TESTID DY VACUUM, ONLY IF CONSTRUCTED OF
PRECAST CONCRETE. TESTING SHALL INCLUDE THE JOINT DETWEEN THE COUCRETE CONC AND SPACER RINGS.

2, STUBOUTS, MANHOLE BOOTS AND PIPE PLUGS SHALL DE SECURED TO PRIVENT WOVEMENT WHLE THE VACUUM IS
DRAWM,

3. INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF YACUUM EQUIPMENT AND INDICATHG DEVICES SHALL OF IN ACCORDANCC WTH
EQUIPMENT SPLGCATIONS FOR VWHICH PERFORMANCE INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIGED DY THE MANUFACTURER ANO
APPROVED BY THE TENNESSEL STATE DIPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

4. A MEASURTD VACUUM OF 10 INCHES OF MERCURY SHALL OF ESTABUSHED I THC MANHOLE. THE TWC FOR THC
VACUUL TO DROP TO NINE INCHES OF MERCURY SHALL DE RECORDED.

5. ACCCPTANCE STANOARDS FOR LEAKAGE SHALL DE ESTADUSHED FROM THE ELAPSED TIME FOR A NEGATIVE PRESSURC
CHANGE FROU 10 MCHES TO NUE INCHES OF MERCURY, THE MAXHUM ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE RATE FOR A FOUR-FOOT
DIAMETER MANHOLE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE ¥iTH THE FOLLOWNG:

MINIMUN ELAPSED TIME FOR A
UNIHOLE DEPH [PRESSURE CHANGE OF 1 INCH HC

10 FT OR LESS 80 SCCONDS
210 FT BUT <15 FT 73 SCCONDS
15 FT BUT <3 FT 00 SECONDS

FOR MANHOLES FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER, ADD AN ADDITIOHAL 15 SECONDS AND FOR WANHOLES SIX FEET IN DIAMETER,
ADD All ADDITIOHAL 30 SECONDS TO THE TIME REQUREMENTS FOR FOUR-FOOT DIAMETER MAMHOLES.

0. I THE MANHOLE FALS THE TEST, NECCSSARY REPAIRS SHALL DT MADC ANO THC YACUUM TEST REPEATD ONC TWE

7. W A MANHOLE FALS THE SCCOND TEST OR IF THE JOINT MASTIC 1S COMPLETELY PULLED OUT DURINC THE VACUUM
TEST, THE MANHOLE SHALL BE DISASSEMDLED AND THE MASTIC REPLACED.

", TESTING OF FLEXBLE PIPES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFLECTION TEST THE ENTIRE LINGTH OF PVC PIPE 0¥ MEANS OF A CO-NO-GO MAHOREL 10
ASSURE THAT DEFLECTION LMAITS HAVE NOT BEEN EXCEEDED. FOR PIPE DACKALLED 60 DAYS OR LESS, THE MANDREL
SHALL BE SET FOR 5% MAMUM DEFLECTION, AMD FOR PIPE DACKFILLED MORT THAN B0 DAYS, THE MANOREL SHALL
DE 5CT FOR 7.5% MAXMUK DEFLECTION. THE TESTHG SHALL BE PERFORMED COMPLETELY AT THE EXPENSE OF THE
CONTRACTOR ANO SHALL DE PERFORMED W THE PRESDICE OF THE ENCINEER. MANORLL AND PROVING RINC DETALS
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGIHECR AND SHALL BE SIZED AT 5% OR 7.5% LLSS THAN ASTH DIENSIONS FOR THC
SEWER PIPE (N ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D3034 AND FO79). THE 5% LANOREL TEST SHALL BE PCRFORMED UP YO
TWO (2) MONTHS AFTER PIPE IS BACKALLED, THE 7.5% MANOREL TEST SKALL BE PERFORNED HO SOONER THAN TWO
(2) MONTHS AFTER DACKMUL OF TIE PIPE IS COMPLETED. ALL PIPE THAT FALS THE DEFLECTION TEST SHALL DE
REMOVED ANO REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE ‘REROUNDER™ TECHNIQUE SHALL HOT DE ALLOWED,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE APPROVED NIHE (8) AMM MANDRELS AND PROVIHG RINCS FOR CACH SIZE OF MAMUNC
PIPE. THE CONTRACT LENCTH ‘L™ OF THE MANDREL ARMS AND THE ACTUAL MANOREL DIAMETER ‘D" (1D OF THE
PROVING RIKG) SHALL EQUAL THE DIMENSIONS IN TABLE | BELOW. CRITICAL MANDREL DIIDISIONS SHALL CARRY A
TOLERANCE OF +.01%

9 ARM MANDREL
D DIMENSION
ASTH | ASTM D275
NOW. DIA. L D3034 | (s"ONLY)* ASTM
SDR3IS 02880
5 . | 53
[ L ERI Pert] %ﬁ»mwu
[ 8 7.00%
10° 107 8.04"
2 2 10.51°
15° k) Bs"
1 3 B4"
2" " 8"
24" 3 21,38
27 ¥ 23017

MANDREL AND PROVRIC RING MAY BE COTAINED FROM WORTCO, INC, 220 HIGH STREET, FRAMKUN, CHIO 43005
(1-S13-746-8430), HURCO ENTERPRISES (1-800-B43-1300), CHERIIE INDUSTRIES (1~B00~843-7584) OR EQUAL.

Rrisss

==l Detes

AME 2025

Oeea By &S
Cevgeed By 035
Oeched By Rrn
et ocfoefzors |

@ Mattern & Crai
ENGNEERSSURVEYCRS

CREEKSOE ROGE SUFDVSON — PHASE 3
SANITARY SEWER NOTES

TOWN OF DANDRDGE, TH




p =

mep

WATERIALS = GENFRAL

Al moledols ohd oppurtenonces required for the work shell be new, of fral-closs quolily ond sholl be fumished, dellveced,
erscled, connecled and falshed In avery dalcd ca zpacifisd or ladicoled, All moteddels found defeclive, regarclass of the
clrcumalonces, shall be reploced with aew malerdal.

. Al moterkals and appurienances shall be par the locolity's stondard meaufoclucer ond modsl,

Compiy with ol codes, lows, ordinonces ond regulolions of govemmentol oulhorflUes Inciuding, but met imiled lo, locol
munlcipallies ond sanilory dislricls having Judsdiollon over U port of the werk.

PIPE_SELECTIONS.

Waler pipe shall be duclle cost kron, or AWHA paiyinyl chieride (AWKA PVC). PVC ploa shall hove malalic locator lope
placed one (1) fook belew finel prade, ebove the plpe. Centler plpes In ceslag pipes shal be ductiie kon plpe.

Waler sarvice plpas sholl be pelysthylens lublng or copper lublng.
TXPES OF PIPE

Duslia kron plow sholt conform wih AWWA CISI/ANSI 2151 ond fillings shall conform with ANSI/AWWA CIID, or CIS3
(compael fittiags), The pipe and Mliags shall be csphall costed and cement Bned In eccordance with AWWA CIO4/ANSI
2140, The pips thickners shol cenform wllh AWNA € 150/ANS! 21,50 ond shell be Clasa 350, @1 a minimom.  Fittiags
for waler pips shall ba macheakcal of push-on ot Fitlings sholl be aither duclle Jon of gray ken.

Polyviayl chisrida (PYC) plpn for weler lines shell conform te AWWA €300 cnd sholl hove o woll thickness dimension rallo
of 18 unless lndicoted olhermise on Uhe drowlngs. The pips shell have on sulslde diometer conforming lo Lhe dimensions
of cosl kon pips. The plps shell ba lsted by Undarwrilers Loborslory ond sholl ba Foctory Uulwel oppraved, The plps
shell have o foclery Inatalled coupling or goskat bell end. Flttings shell be cost ron an spacified far duclle kren ploe.

Meisculorly orlentad polyinyl chiodde (PYCO) pressure plpe for woles lives sholl confom le AMWA €909 ond shall hovo o
pressura closs roling ol The ploe shell have on oulside diomeler conforming te the dimansions of casl Won plps,
Cortification kor uae Ia polcble=wolsr sarvice sholl meet tha requirements of ANSI/MSF 61, The plpa shall be listed by
Undwewrlors Laborslory ond shall be Faoory Muluol spprovad. The plpe shell have o faclory lnntolled coupling o gesket
bell end, FTtlings shall ba cost on aa specified for duclle ken plpa,

. Polysthylsns lwbing sholl conform ko AWWA C 901 ond shell be PE 3400 coda designelisa. Tublng ehall be Lhe size

Indicalsd with o DR of 11end @ pressure rating of 160 pal
Copper Lubing ahall conform e AWWA CBO0O ond sholl be Type *K™ of Type ‘L% Tublng ahall be the alze indicoled, sulloble
for 250 PS workdng pressure.

Brass sarvice pips ond fittiags sholl ba UNS No, 83300, hevs o miimum working pressure tallng of 150 pal ond shall
conform Lo AWWA C800 ond ASTW D82

JOINES AND COUPLINGS

Duclie kon plps ond Milings for buded wsrvce shol be sither machonlesl or bl end spiget lype Jeinla an spacified or
Indicelad, Jolts shall bs mods wilh @ slpls wolertighl rubber geskist menufecturad In mccordonce with ANWA CHI/ANS
211, The Jolale shell be mede b slricl with the dallonn of the plpe ki Jolmls for
abere ground of ln—vault service shell ba fenged joints ln occerdonoe with AWNA CIfS.

Jolats for PVC water plps shll be slostomeric gaskals cenforming te AWWA CP00, Al fillings and volves sholl be
machonicol joinl. Whan casembling tha FYC plpe lo the fitings, Uis rubber goukel supplisd wilh the Mling sholl be used.
The rubbar ring provided wilh the PYC plos sholl not be used. When connacling lo the mechonical Kiats, the bevsied
epigot of the PVC plos s not required. Tho beveled end of Lhe pipo shall ba cut off prior o inveriken inlo the machonicol
Jlal fitting.

Jclnls for polysthyiens tublag sholl be couplings monulactured by Ford Malsr Box Company, Wusler, UcDonold o squol.

. Jelnts for copper tublng shall ba couplings monufastured by Ford Meler Dox Compeny, Muslier, McDoneld or wquol,

Brosa filliage sholl be stomped or embosssd wilh e monufoclurer’s nems. Al bross §lings surfaces In conlacl wilh
poloble wter shall comply wilh ANSI/NSF
Slenderd E1,

WATER SYSTEM APPURTENANCES

Cols Yoives ond Blowoll Volves:

1. Calo volves ond blawolf gots velves sholl be compresslen reslisnl ssaled velvex cenfeming lo A¥HA C515. The volve
shell be designed ¥o thol no sildag or shear on Lve reslient sealing surface I present when compressed lo @ drep
Ught shut off, Volve shell meol equolly wall I either diaction, Voiva sholl provids fully opsn wolerwoy, Vaivs shol
have O=ring sedling ond @ fuslon bonded epoxy cesling nalde and out. Volve shell be permanently lubricaled, Valve
shall hove @ maaganess bronze slem oad nut with onli=Uust wedhers. Oparaling nut sholl be 2-iach 3guore.

2. Cale volvss smoller than 3 Inch shall be broazo wilh ends o sell plplag ond shall be 125 pal werking pressurs.
Yalves shall be Slockhom Flgure 0103, BI04, er BI0D or equel.

3 n.}-.?iiElm.itssnile!ginrnu_gg-"sni-avp:. The valve bex shell
ba {he aliding (screw) type with e five—inch sheit ond the cover sholl be slolled for eosy remeval. Covers sholl heve
the werd “HATER™ cosl lnte them.

Firs hydront loterals sholl lncluds S=inch duclle-ken pips, o3 spacilled, B=inch gole volvre wlth volve box (voult), frome
ond cover.

Frea hydronts shol conform le AWHA C 502 (latest revision) and sholl be dry top, dry barel, compramien Lype wilh doubls
O-ring ssals sulloble for 150 pol workig presswe. Hydronts sholl be designed for weler melns having thees (3) feal
minkmum cever; howaver, each propessd locallen sholl bu coordinated by the Conlrecler os lo the sxact aslling depth
required.  Hydronts shell be equipped with a 1/4~lInch volve opening, ond a 7-lnch minlmum inside diomaler stendplpe.
Each hydroal sholl hove o B=lnch mechonicol Jolnt shos, twe (2) 2-1/2" lnch hoss nezzles wlth Nolienol Stendard threads
conneclion ond ons (1) 4=1/2" lach pumpse nezzla wilh Nallensl Stondord threads conneclion. Prler to ordwing hydrents,
Conlraclor shell confim with locol e deportment thot nozzles, Lireads, ond opersling nut sult thelr slendords. Cach
hydrent shell bs provided wllh ens opersling wrench for lts eperating stem nut. The dieelien of retallon shall be
counterclocknlos, The opwrmling stem nut sholl be o S—aided nut with @ flot Lo polal dimeslon of one ond e holl
(1=1/2) Inchez. Hydronls sholl be cooled ond painted T cccordonce with AWHA €502, with colors to sult the Owner's
slandard.  The Upper ond lower operoling steme sholl be Jolned by o salely coupling, located to pravenl domage o

hydront volve when upper stondpipe I domoged.

D. Restrelned Joinls

1. Shal be follower glond Lyps, sullobls for 0 250 PS5 working pressure ond @ 500 PSI woler hemmer (surge) pressure,
Glenda sholl be slaglo place, sucept whera requirad (o be 3pit for opplicalion o exlsling plps. Usterdal sholl be dualle
Iron, Jolt sholl bu dasigned Lo reslraln slondard mechonicol Jonts,

Rolad pressuwa shall Include a 2:1 sofely foclor. Jalnt shell bs Eboa lron Magelug, Tyten Jolal by US Plpe, er aquol.
Caskat Lype restrolnls ore net ooceploble.

2 Ruslralaed Jolals shell bs ussd for oll Miliags, volves and Lransltions.
Minkiu restrolned langlhs shall be as spacified on Hollam & Cralg Supplamenlery Drawing MOW-7,

E  Waler Service Conneclions:

1. Water sorvice cennsclions sholl lackude all 3/4=lch diomster pips (lublng) required ot Lve dspths encountersd te run
the servics to the property line or the conneclion polnt to the resldence’s myslem cz indiceled ond unissa olherwise
noted, tanglh shawn en Uhe deowings Is en opproximols velus end the locolien sholl be odlisted Lo il the
requiccments. of soch residence. The connsclion shel Inckude ol lineal foolage of plps requied lo serve the resldence
or businesa Indicaled ond the conneclion of the new servics [ine te Lhe bulding veler lne. The work shell nduda Lhe
top ot Lhe maln, the corporotien atop, tha insert siiffencrs, the scrvce pips, (he meler, Lhe meler seller, the mater
alop velvs, Uie ongle check voive, the meter box ond cover, the pressurs reduchy velve, If required, the connuclen te
the sxiating melsr e pips, If requicsd, ond the cop of the {wblig, If onneclion s o be made In the fulue. The
equipmant shall ol bs compalble with the lwbing provided,

2. A conneclions whih ore ladkeled er dicecled to be for future use sholl be copped with o slenderd, menufostured
cop inatolled In atrict with the ’s Coch cep shell be mutked by ¢
n:i?ss.Eﬁ..ﬁs.ix._...izs.&!...?ﬁ_e.__._s?nz.._n

3. Tops of the new or wdaling molas aholl b modes on the top quodrant of [hs maln ond shall be mede with @ slendard
tool deslqoed for Lhis pupose. Eoch top shall ba Uneoded (diect Uveoded lops only en ductle ken pips) snd shol
be provided with @ quarter bend coupling snd o corporalion slop, Corporalion atopa shall be bel type corperation
valves sullcbla for 300 pal Worklng pressure, AN producis shell be per Lhe lecolily's slanderd monufeslurer end modal,
”.__u_w:t- Lops on Lhe some length of pips shall be localed on aiighlly dilferenl plones and asporelsd by al leost thise

foul,

4, Malor sollers sholl ba 5/8 by 3/4 coppurseller or mater yoke (londem Lype for use wilth o pressure reducing valve
chead of the meler) with B=Inch rlse with end connecliens to sull tublng previded, on eagle meler bol valve ond o
duol cerlridge check veive,

", Appreved oulsmallc alr relisl volves shall be Inatolsd at the high polnls ia the syslem o shown sn Lhe crowings. Eech

assembly sholl consisl of o rlaer plps, lsolalion voive, filliags, o scrssnsd vant, ond o precast concrele menhols cons
seclion (lnckiding frome end cover), The riser shall be bross pigo. Flltings shall be bross. Cale volves ahall be Tneida
acrow, wolld bronze, lopered weal ond covbls disc wih o werking pressure of not less then 250 pal Al reflel volvea shall
be raled pec the ystem peansuran.

G. Topplng slasves sholl be monufaclured from groy kron, mesling or excesding ASTM A126 Grade 0, e duclls Lon, mesling

ASTH AS38 Crode 05-45-12. As oa oltsmalive, topplag sleaves con be ol sloliless alesl (18-B Typs 304) atyla FAST on
monaleclured by Ford Maler Dox Ca. o squol. Topping slesves shall hove macheaical Joint ends end flanged eullsls
conforming to Giass 125, ANGI D161, Oulslds coaling of kon sleaves shed be asphoilic cesling. Tepplig oives shel
mesl Lhe requkemenls of ANS/AWWA C515. Topplng alesvss ond loppleg volres shell be suppiled by the seme
mandloclures,

LAYING PIPF AND INSTALUNG APPURTENANCES

A Prepar implements, teols ond fochilles os oppraved by Lhe Englassr sholl be provided ond used. AU pipes, fillings, valves

ond oppurtenanices shol be lowarsd corshully inte the Lrenches by meane ef darricks, ropea or olher sulleble squipment.
Undar no crcumatoaces shall woler systom motedals be dropped or dumped late the Lrenches. AU pipn sholi be inslalled
with the bell ends fociag the direclion of lafag or ew ond I eccordance wilh the recommendalions ef the pips
maonulacturers ond ax directed by Lhe Englnser.

B. The woter plps shall be loid ond molatelned ot the required lines and grodea with fitlivgs ond valvwes ol the required

locotlons.  Tha culling of plpe for kwserting yolves, filtings or closurs pleces shell be done In o naal end woerkmenile
mannar, witheul domogs te the pips, 30 ax Lo leove o amooth end ot right cagles te the axla of the pipae Care shall be
oken o oveld demaghg Lhe liahg. Flame culling of plpe with exyacelyiene lerch will nel be permilled.

€. Every precoulien sholl be loken 1o pravent foralgn matsriel frem snledng Lhe pipe while It s being ploced in the tranch.

If the plpa=laging craw coanot put tha plpe lnlo the Lrench ond dn ploce witheut galling sorth Tato It, the Englnoer may
requlre Lhat a heavy, Ughlly woven canves bag of sulloble size be ploced ever scch and of the pige baloce lowsdag Lhe
plps alo Ut Lranch ond fut tiere unlk Uie connecllon s Lo bs mods la the adjocent plpe, Durlng lefing specallons, ne
debrls, tooln, clothing or slhar maleriels shell be placed In the pips.

D, At Umea when ploo laying ls nel In progress, Lhe epan ande of Lhe pips shol be clesed by @ watartiht plug or olhar

maene epproved by the Englaesc. This pravision sholl opply ducing Lhis noon hour os well & ovemight. If waler In In the
trench, the saol shell remala o place unti the tronch ls pumped cemplelely dry.

E Befors Jolats ere mede the pips sholl be well bedded on o fum foundelien end ne pips shall be breught into posltion vall

Ihe precsding langlh hos baso Lhoroughly smbedded ond sacured In ploce. Any defecls due 1o selliement shel ba meda
geod by the Contrector ot his expenss, Bell holen shall ba dug wullicleally large (e lnsure (he meking of proper Jolala.

" AX tean. bends, plugs end obrupl chonge In diesclion of Lha water lines Lhree (3) inchen ond Targer ln dlomater sholl be
ruslralned ax lndicoled obeve, excepl hydronts end Lhelr Isclalien gele wolvss shell be hemessed Lo L moln waler pips
ond shell be hemessed such Liat the hydrent could be remeved and the volve weuld st be hamsssed Lo the meln weler
P

G The lrwnch may be curved le chonge diraction er lo aveld sbalruclions wilhin Lhe limils of Uha curvalure of the plpa (jolat
) o8

by lha plpa ‘Where necessory lo meintoln Lhe reguired curvelurs, short
woclions of pipe or fillings shall ba provided. Roslraint shell be provided fer Lhess short seclions of plps or where flliags
ore provided for the water pipe.

H. Al fittings, volves and hydronts sholl be supporled by concrele Independently of Lhe ploa.  All beads, lsss, ond chenges In

diraclion o chonges ln plpe zlze shol be provided with hemessing. Joinls belween he plps ond the machenical jolat
i with o lubricont supplied by the plps

flings sholl be moeda I with the plpe (]
monufocturer, AX nuts shall ba Ughlensd o the ltorque listed below:

3
.?m
iz 3
2 8|12 &
18 la 5[5 3
2 lE £l 3
o« BERE
| m.:.q
8ot
nmmwmm
gls ¥
223
1
2
o0
s = f
§ 2 &
: @
o 5
£ E




ERTRY
At
o

EE

N

e

Ny, Ay e

~=5

o
Tl dany
-

: .rlnsu@ﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬂn

AL
ANy

ferthdhip .
R FERTT

.,.
h
W

ST
,.,/,_ W\
v
W

Al
.\.\L.u\

‘
4

—rL...lllIl.lc..ﬂvln.ull..ll..WLllTl-lel|u..a..m.t...r|lL.
e i et I
..:...,..r....rlll..n—||..=a..|4‘,

W
kLY
S _—.,

aiach |

Dol C4/04

(i ([Peren oa

ESPC PHASE 1 INMAL

TOWN OF DANDRIOGE, TH




3 R
C . e - T e i
TR OIS - = AR : N . . e T T s = oy I e e My
DISTURBED B0° DNFIR = 12803 SF = ; i - . > 5 " ; B
RECLAMED BUFFER = 12363 5 = FBT o

= A : e It MY bttt
T e - ¥ ’

= s emninEEE
5 Pt Ly
A

e et

7
g e A S

f.lf
" Sy s
~ 30 FTER ) e

=

Cate: C4/08/2028 |

Creched By Rr3

Creva B 20
Dewyad Br 45

Mattern & Craig
ENGNEZRSSURVETORS

1) 057 wemt smar

S O, ]

23 iman

T« s-nan

i

PHASE 3

EPSC PHASE Il CONSTRUCTION

CREEKSDE ROGE SUBDNVSION
TOMN OF DANDRAOGE, TN

CONSTRUCTION. ENTRAICE/DXT
UMITS OF CONSTRUCTIGH (19.20 AC)
@) —x— AT DKL W/ DACaN
® ©® e emomenon

@ = e

SWPPP APPROVED UHDER NPDLS CGP
TRACKING NUBOER: THRIJS770

s
H

& g —

(g papge g L2 T s o




/‘.
-

ngﬁmﬁ%»_guu« s ¢ L T - o = : s 4 i i . s .ﬁ?}h

RECLAMED DUFFER = $12063 SF <t 3 ; T =2 e > _ﬂm}.

=

%

T T - v
1@ =R . = L H = " i
: 2 ; FoE 5 g o .
Qamiizzes ==y : S
«

e - T
el g i i e e e e i e

Oete: COf0e/2005

Orzes By 30
Srigned By 0AS
Cheehed By A0

e

raigr

Mattern & C

ENCGNEEZRSSURVEYDORS
n-an
wm-nn

PDASH O, RO T}
&)
" [‘:ﬂ

A

-

e

Tili

H

e
i

PSC PAHSE Ill FINAL STABILIZATION

TOWN OF DANDRDGE, TH

—————

CREEXSDE RIDGE SUBDIVSION — PHASE 3

E

o ———

H
st
g

UMITS: OF CONSTRUCTION (19.20 AC)

SKPPP APPROVED UNDER NPOES COP —— S . - W v ; : = ; g == : O\N N
TRACKNG NUBBER: THRISET70 | B i ) | A 2 : ; : .

@llll b : d | [ ,




ok e SN
T ) vl |
—ron. g - ey b= Ty % - BT FENCE FAWAC EPEOWICATIO) =y
T e T W e Feererroed i I g pC—— [ —— g |
e TH T 7 R s sl S TN PARYALA B TORT B TAY SEESSN—- é
T H: i ———— Brpo i — | . ) e —— e Y
u o e e e
- - PSR S e T s
i N ol aion, - m N _ e ——— marm meven
N ] I — e e Y o Lol — i poperied
s L HE = =~ oo ey s pem— 5 T e [ == 3
=T H Fi e Y ===
iy i T =i e [ =) ] T e
— g 5 e e Lt ot 8 e T8 - LG PR ey H ——uu sl v
au.!ﬂ..a\xn..w ' B S i m e ! i | A0
L = B e e g T T e ) i LT PANGE SANURAL G748

"
i ® R e v b 3
ZmEE 1 © pnes e T T 3
. A ruaare e o a2
il e © RS E T A T
e e s
< it i [ alt 38
s T EE—rT : Eu T3l s
o " —— ¢~ i 3 W RS |
ey e T PamGR TeRAK o earte s aprempepors. i5 ||& 2|l &
G = m _ PORBTAEL POSTS ORWOOO POSTE Do 1
NS R e = Z8K
HH § P S e o iars msm
0 QTR T s e e e B mw
ST FENCE 8 pommem
e A P PO B 4 P 0 T SRR e BEOTIONALVIEW .% 399
P B T A T L e | o B 1
- 3

P o,

@Maﬂem & Craig
ERGNEERSTSURVEYOAS

ML CHECK £ BPACTV T

zxwasp e ENFRAg5IE

DRAPE BATLE WATOWL GVER WAL
e A

CREEKSIE RIGE SUEDMSIN — PHASE 3

il epsc peTAILS

e 1D e e v e o b i € o L s .4 T i RS
AP e A Pt o i MR A Ml o B
]

e T e e ot v
I U Rt b -

D o i b b 71t it et st
e, oo o




-

-

3 i o b e AL A rR 2 03
Nt B A Bk B

WL AN O T o s TH B R

§ m !
i :
448 =ada 1 th m
N |
it |
4t w
t il
RARIN |
gfﬂﬁ=ﬂfw7
AR
ik
i
mm._. S mm.m
o

54 T U P TRt DX 03 OB LAy oo
B s e ) S
s o 11 et £ 48 e 13 Gl

e _oereererasses
ey __grwwes
B vt o s b L bl

=
I e o

1 e e e e s .

SRR b3 e e e e i it

M i

Fivk. 1l

HHN

w;*:m

mmww#W$.
| mgwr#:m
wia“

Tmmﬁﬁgm

AT

il ik
&L%wwu
*9 m“. _.___

_ d i
i __&
m&a.&;y

b e
__....._m,._;;“.

L g Ak B o 5 0 B

i ﬁ i
mm mmm il
ﬁ%g_ b
mwm“ u_u. H “ww
-

o

am

s

_uw.mr
Tl
j ol Mm w“ !
ém¢mm
i
s ikl
i
ol
mw 1
L wmu 3l
m mm%__ i

E

o gl *umu .4._ wm m v —
[ wmumm“w _w ;4 m& i & mm Nm m
oy
mmmfm _mmrw%TM ]
1M it ,w“.%f w
i ¥
m_mw-r i i _gmwu. fi 1 m v
oo K i1
: i
tH LT nx%m 1
1 £, Sl 3
.m m—mm. N"mmm .: m..-M“w __—u _m _ -m- it mw mm
T §
i _ m. _n— fitd
W mm:éﬁ:am%a;&m M@
H] mm 341 31 34 3
AR R 11 I H
wﬁﬁmmf:ﬁimﬁﬁﬂﬂm
m.mmm.mmm“:nm m_ “T.nm:: m “.:_ '
i b il
il ¢ i e
m___meMMMLmaégpL?
E mrz : £ 1 o83 3 3

SWPPP APPROVED UNDER NPDES CCP
TRAGUNG NUDDER: THR13E770




DANDRIDGE PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM

Presenter: ”rl:» Messe/L Date: b-27-20r

Property Owner(s): Tom 4 H4# 232 [ mesgen  + T Pp"’*’[ Me ssee
Property Address: 'V'V“O\l H’b»"—' ﬁ-/'l / }gh—u} L

(House#t, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s):___ Os@eP<# 0w olkpe -A 62709

Phone Number(s) or

{Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materlals in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00

Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

o 2 lotsorless $20.00
o 3-5]ots $30.00
' $60.00
o 16-30 lots $70.00
e 31-50 lots $80.00
o 50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




0D

qIL
HIN

sTivels
1=l I-CT

woorwbpbunosuibuasuowos 9TL5-649 (598) avoug

BUMYQUIGU —

(107220 1308vd) 196l 3avd W X008
(00220 T30¥vd) S¢ 39vd 1 Mocd vd
M_o.nwo ._uoméw B L—E6LL

00°£20 132uvd) LZ.L-SLSL :033a
1=y :3INOZ

L0'£20 % 00°£20 1304vd

¥ dnoyod 3850 dYW XYL

SZLLE NL ‘39QIMANYA
AVM ADNVd :SS3HAQY 3LUS

GZLLE NL '390INANYV

Q¥ 3A0¥S YO d10 8Ll
WOD VWO @N3SSIWANIHIND
1211-922 (828)

Y3ISSIW AWI¥Ar
‘JId0T3A307 I3NMO

STY '3d ‘SNVNOY ‘3 ANMAL
0Z6LE NL ‘ITUAXONM

‘0¥ TTIMIJOH £261
ONIHIINIONT SNYWON

133HS HIA0D
b T i

NOISIAIQENS HEASSAN

WS4 () mewd

wmpeditonadanssy
WU W e pad pestn CTTL

BupouIbii3
SNYINOY

G2LAE FISSANNIL ‘TIAIIANVA

NOISIAIANS dASSHN

a
N
SWVISQ U3V TR
J10Nd 2 NYId HILVMA 3%
SUVIIA HINIS ANYLINVS oS
F0Hd 7 NY1d HINIS AUYLINYS s
¥3IA0D Alnun an
SWi30 bl
S3ILON % TOHINOD NOISOU3 ¥
NY1d ONIOVMD [}
o 101 23
3US ONILSIXT 12
NOISINGENS
JIIHS H3A0D 02
Pl e




€0

TR e FTII0Ed AVMAVON AVM ADNVA

QILON 8Y

¥3L
HIN
stlvelo
1-FL1-CT

ONIaYHO FTHO¥d ® NV DNIAVED avod

NOISIAIQENS ¥FSSAN

ol il o5 008 0348 LI o L3 L L 0943 00 ey L o L Ld it 054 00 L 00
o -l
om0 [ ol
Lo \ ook
.
w0l 7 o
o801 ool
oo = L
\\5
A
o Lo
ob ] \u‘\ i
-l.”lrmqi
ll-l.ﬂl.t.ll..fl.l — Cramevib N
L1 o L1
w
8 VLM L
it
o0k ﬂh—‘hﬂ.‘qus& —
RS
e
WO =DTA Vi
SN £IN
AND ATIVLNAONW e MHIA NYId AVM AONVA z
Do, - — "bimrms (P B oSt
SIS T | _mw=mmn o oatl ar et TSR ...vLMP.,./..
S 2 ~ois o). = VIS ol P AT L -
- .h i e e e e T L T e A 2T T I e

01

ED

NOLLDES AVMAVOA

v |E

CHUE KL el ey pasnd (UL

B
Aupaauliug f

g bimbannan K-y () R

S

<

=Ny

Lailnl

T Ja DBd #0

BN

TTNATHOS INFNIAVL

TIVIEY ALNG Anvar

WOLD0U] ONYOI VLT %38 0L
OLLOVLNOD FTVNORNE U)o
IEVE LYOINOOY TVUIHT 8

PANLYA UDOME 2
29V CHVIN A

YT I0VID 9N RO VML VLY E14018 U0
EEHH VAN RLIVOHT] DALY TY MO LUMTID TV
3. CHATTArS o 13 P L K OUTMAEY

ATV B ] YD RL VO WALV NN
LYo YT

©

ETH0 M FTVE L 1T AL S DA LIDAT BUTWAITY
218, TGS D11 1004 33 WYLV WIGAVA
“TwLTa

©

BTV OrICs B 3 YO0 3 W04 TYRdal b WCE AP
=103 WA

NIV BV, B 14V Oy Tab
- AW VOO TR

©

AINTIHIS LNAWITAVD

.
- . F gl 2
T s WL o e O by 3
g e e -
ot T et L T O AN
Pl i e -~ e
- O S A

T el TRy vy
[ el F IR S -

-
P

Y S g
< —mw N T
Py s . -

N = —— ’
4 - P o S 4

) p P ”
o

-1
g~

SN

~rE -
-~ . -
o -

BTN o S
o ltr\u.u..\.\\w o -5

1734 03 = H3M L S3VIR

-
N-ME




entctgb ot
T Vire-ars (gw) et
Tomet 4w o
T ae T T - | s e s

T —rm T | BU18GH[EUY

Bl =)
it rame e ONUINOY
T e TR adems W b |

1
L ~ .QSH
b g —mm bl . e
e aﬂh\N- Ky! uuaﬁv o DIZOHTRISAESR . -~ S _ - e o aren S
———— e Tk SEommmmaamae - - P ~ - = e | : %

- = ~ LT (o, o 3
i e ey, ~ et ¥ 3 pawiz M ZCESE = Y e — e e
AI0MNE 4D AINUNDDY QY ASIEHACE T et WS R L = tow = R O e = — meiwe T~ g, =
004D 0 HOUTALLLY g~ — T e e ————— < T oo i e — T T — S e - P70
. = oz = ey : s S5 %
v S Y S ! ¢ : =
0 (vam anioud w0 LK) LARO0) 2R

M T 240, THO YIMY UNL 0400 J008 ¥

MO G| COOU WAL ¥ 4 TIO01
10N 9 AL XIS MMM VML NN BF ESNEY 13 ai
Tra o L) kil W) o Jied e 31 VA OV
oo
RO W) WUV BNXGZ TYOO] 0L 100N ¥

40 | M o

i P
om e e e e T
PO
SRR
e e
TREBELE e TIAGLLIY Jo MOULYILLATY
s -

—tD
AN34 89 HE L VDS |.S|
I el Qwm
oss o o o -
L4
v gt
1 "
|
L)
TRATIT




0

YL onomo
EL O T
sz/velo ava

T+1T-CZ 10K vor

SNOWTE

FLS ONUISKXT

NOISIAIQENS J3ISSEAN

!ﬁ“! e

=g MRS e | brores

& PR L =TT S " okt o -
P i P P I 1 e Ly R A
== e e P o
———g T LS e T S omoeonignes =

T : — (ﬁ&jiﬁ;ﬂﬂ&ﬁhxuwaﬂ ez i : \.m\.....m\l sl

— ity fusislnd .~ Sl ien— R e T

W2 et ) S e rsEe e T i g
VG

GTNBINEY 10 0
2900wl EVED

2, - - .
P T e s .I.\nl\ﬂul.-:..\ —_— 5
et N i g D \
P TR IR LI A -~ T N
T e N F ot i
roer" Tl M= -

- - -

i
/ <
i )
e 1
z
Al
.
R
Y
{
AT 00 = HOM | TVOR AUIANNS LOW 200 N —
e el Tewtrm AR S O
"L o o o Jad WO SLVOmMD )
m MO — e —
un 100 "
§ oW —a—
00 oo M - (aha e
ST Bnor, e




e e A, L ™ -
BUMABUIGHY — == . Buiscsidsi
su“" n “ *«_(_‘;-._‘___/ = NOISIAIQENS YASSHN
5 g bk 1
1 s 3 §i§§i§§§
= bl x |l
g f i
E ES E! S‘EES b}
' ek
gﬂé "§ § EEE;ZE
H“u§ gis ‘g; =3
e i
HERH| 35! £
5% ézigg J

ol

—

TorisiLa

bt
wrio
L

il

OAT Aeran
WA 4 W




..VO N 4 'INOR SRTWS 1304 0L NOLVMLNGY CHvAnD T LY TINSE 2 L\ Th VIO TS Y I T T AU

F- o AUNIAC T EHOUYVIAD OROTMS WIHL W0 U DNGTIE WONWANLS ‘11 VLS SPY YoMLY LAY & 1 Mo ARV 1ou s L
ETRGIE T 40 ON KV TR
r ko) R Taladl s w oL e o A e
il e N o0 Gl 5 oF oK w5 dloce 3 QoM Bl SN ‘NN 4 105 0 QI3 WY i 7y :
AN iNavwa mgiggggﬂigigqﬁg ML TATOW TRHE 1T MWL MVIND SIJ0NC 1T OO THE K10 0N ‘8 Ham, gonﬂﬁﬁgﬁﬁsﬂﬁgé Bl il—-l!.-qtlﬁﬂ.qﬂggi
il B e e 1 20 1x s ez s s o secmn AT e gt s At
[-+I(-CZ  TOM 80¢ AP ORI LML G NDSOM] THITKNM i 81 FUBINOT THHE BINIOW DNETSS VW % QLVQH SY MMIB HIVWI U0 GHIDNL LTS TIvVISM % BEYIN B WYEYONIAAY 8 Y T A AT SV WA

NS §Y NI 38 TING QW A KD B3OV W00 4O EIOH € 10 IS 01 JONLO NOUDAUISNDD GIZNIVIT TTVIENI ‘T i ALl 306k YOO Vb MR WLID Bl T
RN Y S TRE G D4 0L 100 T L SRV 1OILIMY] D00 AWK T 'L UG 1O 3vD Nl TVisHI T “vouoon mvases n

A HOLLICATIAL HOUATION. VLIV RHSIS GLYOOEY T 18 - “{S)3LIS JHL 04 _uus.:xu !po-%.. pnasd Pt L
ANINNONL Y M J i MLIVLLE DY 8 B TV L VI 9 B 81190 B D
oy e e h o A oo e ’ o

N AL Y LRI V4 TSRO T8 TR MOLTAINGD 3 ‘6 FIMIMOTZIOUINGT HOSOMT 1 INIS AL TR O O AL EC)

Suoa B WITIO0 FELALDY STV BOCTW NBUW S11YE B Y

8 T VA ONY 308011 18 JW0HA QIOYISAD D8 TIVIES SEWH0 WIINWMIYLS vy
ST 3500 o S8 THME KON T 23 10 B 3008 PN ¥ K, WO eI RHY O LSO e | TR 18 N A T Y LY 314301 SO rOVTIO) B

£ réwwrn ¥ 38 TIHE KVIA JOMLI IVE JAVeOanll LOATIATE OL HWNA 260
G GIAOFON I 0L JaY DG EDRL AW HIWWA OL EXVWWIOND 31 BOLYMINGD DML S SRIACAN TIV VS A0 50 DN I

0 Y BRIV 51 0 VIR SO AL LY THY £
APV YT VY DTS ROV ¥ LU Y T BIMLI

20 TY AT £ 4 1100 M BTSN Y AL O
Ciown J60NE ELTAN G5V EITIVICN 20 TR EINEVIA WAL IRBo TW T il G ENVIIY ARV AGH R0 i 40
VAL 2/ VYOO L/ VRN ¥ 40 W WO VT
1 Ly TV 0 TREHRAL TS WYY Likn 4 VT WV VT 0 T T AL W10
SANCMON1GHN e *ONOMS Tl WS JuOm Bisina L1re) JUWA OL JOM0 Y ML T 40 TSR 1 I LIAT ASFCINGTUA ¥ LY OLICN B
AIRANGICH IASEY | PG OV LS LI00Rd i HO ERILINIL 4 DA YA LS Y8 TN JOH BT 0 ML VY
T o WV L INAVILIG THHE MOAVLUND BU LU 100N Bl L 43 VY 8 M L T AVOVI LAY Y
MO DN 1ML TIY 0 LON AT AP0 ISR GNY ATH0 JIvmaOuaetr J0Y G1IYORAM
UM G EALTN SR G SRS TOBY 8641400 4O MOUYIT]

* W AR QXN AN TV ALIIVSYO | ETTI TX 10 WI0MLNOD
i ey

IS Orw AL DALY WL B 18 DN SO OUD MO TN £ LWVl AN AL ORI B YIS MBI L
Beiuld TN WOLIYAINGS TOUTATL V0 Mrd SRR AT 2L Founce
0 KADE TANOLWD STSOHNA UL YRR MY JREINUL 10 IS TROUWID TV s
29

O W 1V NS TYTRALE KLIVIA IO L G4 @250

ORISR TOVIROS HOIS0uT IR B AL 1 AR A 0 ) I

PTIVIN 8 VA0 MTELATU VRO WO ORI
VO GRTFTE MVIY L BETEILVIVY LWLl VA OL
= ORI BAT B 1AL TR SRS YO G/ T TS0
T WYL M 4 TIe00 &L AT ETMANT LOMKI DN LOdM TIV 1R TS A 8ot MALLVLVGIAT IWLSSO T T

.s..s..!
T8 0T L IVEINITY MLV L0 'AVD 300 B
U SHL 01 G1SOTIY 28 ThA 1500 ROw0SY 20 0P R038 WL LY S LA 38 AV SRUEYRA JMTVOATIL
V1V CASI IIOTS SO TUAL) BT AT
For oI 2 v A M 470
B P8 TG 0 YT B ) BV 1
A8 FTYEYRA YOMUIRO LNDAETIS 0¥ HOWOA R HORONT C

e
. IAION RIS O CXA 0NN U LS NRLRIEO T

STLON ANV TO¥INOD NOISOYE
NOISIAIAENS YASSAN
L

i
|
!
2 gi
i
il
® 3;5
e

i

—

S BRIV LSy
'R ol

— WL~~~
A
SN

:
|
i
!
E

\ 30w v

\ e == ==}

/ L o L Ll

\ i

-~ i

werpalybisapacncy K- () sy
BILE ML Ve pemy P (XL

Rupaguibug

SNUIoY
|
%




BIN SIN
10 G DNIQEAS INANYINIEL FONFL LIS AIVIOINEAL
z

WAL IS
Eyiie oG
selvely v o o s
TR oM wor SNOIVOEINAdS J0N3d 18
oL oig el paAE B Whdsu e PRk |8 Yy (Z)
o Nussede wy po abumss Loy wewuy (1)
gAY pasu L
z oL o ” = ” (o) iy pgm) weianvy
wrd s e
) G D Wy "HLIng WA IR 19 (mny doens
fovter o e 29, m i o s w0 Set Sopng wlandag 8cC-0 FUSY)
- it a ) o J s e ettt Tovéor, Tt 1) wboass Sy
i 0] £409=0 NSy
oot e TE
o .“ = 53 i o o o e uiens i by
g N Ty . ] T enepe a2 = TREIT T LM 000 HUS ZCOr=0 MLSY)
g 0d') A g W w10 Bu pass 0ng o1 "W ViPT W PaeR NG
- i pve g1 spunad oy Lol B4 0o N L
" iy A o 114 °
PO Lt Vo0 R e o]
i Yod Vim ool 402 ocf ocf oci (911 Dupido pasddy)
™ 410 A8 il 64 W T PR D A o o+ o "
- A ] R 4 ]
wpesi i o8 =W 001 - GoF - TET-a hY] |
Ity I A wARA o Bop ey " 0L - dmig 0%l = dem  OZL = e {5 (om ) wdeng eoeg
g il Tapey [ Iy 04 ‘T ._._a-._ua.ﬁtilc:..lstiii.u-_.ﬂh;ij-!i
+ i oy ¢ PO et Sog PV i S LANRD PO0E ] ] v e 2
— s m—r R . e “ il
o § spuneg ¥ | Keney R AN 8 BRI S L)
m L.quﬂdnuu_#: i el - v ¥ el ”
3 amwineg o) | wobey e e i bt fered e 4 s 545 i B L 4 gy IR
“WT 140 pain o oy L T T e
™ = ommd vy T e,
2 m ©f Moy o G ey 10 wied veda “sape Bunasrsts 1 pamdand ) pre— b Wil s TR Y
8 a o ey e
5 @ B L e
2 o 4ty 1 | ey e K i i e b e O R e v
® et
3 m 2 L kbl et z B ESRE
X i r r RIS SOWOLLDE B4 IV
B s —. L20 R L Ao o1 | kg Vit g Lo s o4 o ST — st et it s R T e
= Non ORI ] Dor oq m w indiin ooy Ry O W30 10 L 0 LY
= o eyseytaniran i
e = [rr— [ g Buparg ” ot g elog1 T R et
o * 2 Dmarun
w
= s jwerpren BRI vaTIARTIAO. g
m m SN BUIP9as J9ACD ueuewWiod E oo o TR T T e
b 1 b 8N ey | owa| 0 |unn| e
FONVILNI NOLLONALSNOD ¢ |® ONIQEES AIVIOINIL ¥ HOTININ DNIAIdAY e T
o W
'
LR LA L R WY I‘--.,._im
) wad | | weeo | stneg
L
POy MR JO0L W Sl pOR 9 WAURIE)
= ommoi ——— o SR W
D 1 LI e A A e e o TR T ol
—ma !‘]i‘-ﬂ‘l!‘x‘l}!-ﬂllﬂ‘-ﬂ.\-!!la XL 10 5] L]
— Vi | daa e e D VP 2| pee Ues
ulepanny Lo R Ll /e el (s
Wnnavat o g s e E s pe 1 e ey ST 20 ¥ gy
v ——— T AP 5| poon Vs
T e T ] ™y n
wl\k_ [ N wearon sk ams jo bt | 10 04l | wilion
be a% T i e
& | e T
W o] Sjuewsl|nbay leujseS g 0Z|S 150d
' a ¥
i | /.m_,_ i i nrsane iy
w | NN Sk W g eyl 1 PRRrrYY Yo s e
E bt 'y Bt Vs R s R Vo B P AT -
il o e e i
\ s A Ferrepeibacetioeralin] T i mrmrmared
ﬂm i derrsd T s T a4 e s o T P T T e o]
3 o e e e e s Wi
T 5 - A e el St y
umiapiores rperes s o
faef— | b Ea PP MR, o asat ooy
el e e )
- - il o e T 8 A et 3 L ) s R T A B
= n ¥ ache] Ve v
T el aooressan nauntns — ewsantenes
m = “ wremd g e R e T [ T T St e T R L
S it Dasm B ]
n_ﬂd v iiripmges szl i Posvplrbashe i
“." s ke e oy e i e 910010 1 e 4 s Fary vt el a8 gk P P B e e e S
—] Ll e L nInay JEAE AL b e ) UL LR ALY 41 A M
S 2 o ek ety
= e ey ey
A oA £ S e L8 o o3 o e ol e A

T 80 A P ] PR P 89 REL 8
IO YR JY e BN ML PO S8 PP PO T3 o Sk et {1 s P MO A
1 Ay _—




